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A) Investment Fund Information

1) Name of the Investment Fund
SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund

2) Investment Objectives and Policies

e  Fund’s Objectives:
The fund aims to achieve capital growth over the long
term. The Fund seeks to replicate as closely as possible,
before expenses, the performance of the MSCI Pacific
Islamic M-Series (Net Total Return USD).

¢ Investment Policies and Practices:
The Fund's investments will be concentrated in the
stocks of companies listed on Developed Asia and Pacific
Markets.

3) Distribution of Income & Gain Policy

Income and dividends are reinvested in the Fund. No income

or dividends will be distributed to Unitholders.

4) The fund’s reports are available upon request free of
charge.

5) The fund’s benchmark and the service provider’s
website (if any)

MSCI Pacific Islamic M-Series (Net Total Return USD). The

benchmark service and its data are provided by (MSCI Inc.).
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B) Fund Performance Bowuall elol (@

1) A comparative table covering the last three financial

dee of /8 431 G Al Ol giaad! Jais Aplie Jou (1

years/or since inception, highlighting P9 ‘w‘wn
Year 2022 2021 2020 VO |
NAV* 47,995,477 83,540,508 70,403,387 *G9iuall dy»oi dosd Jlo

§9uall PV
NAV per Unit* 1,70 2.20 2.26 S Gguiall dyol a8 Glo
0d=>9
Highest Price per Unit* 221 2.38 2.27 *5u>9 yauw el
Lowest Price per Unit* 1.47 2.07 1.32 *5u>9 yaw JBI
Number of Units 28,829,180 38,102,872 31,118,419 Oldgll sue
Income Distribution Per Unit N/A N/A N/A B9 JSU dsjgall L)Y
Fees & Expense Ratio 0.38% 0.44% 0.44% Ol raslly ooyl deud
Percentage of borrowed assets from the bz oo 4o i)l Jguo! duwd
total asset value, the period of their N/A N/A N/A 0)) OLaSSl By «JguoY! dad

exposure period and due date (if any)

(=9

*In US Dollar

2) A performance record that covers the following:

a. The total return compared to the benchmark for 1 year,
3 years, and 5 years and since inception:

Since Inception 5 Years 3 Years

Sl Yol *

e ks sl Jorw (2

By dd adell djlie Gedall JlzYl Wl

:W‘Uﬂ .;\J.ag Ol giuw (e (Il giuw S
1Year

Period w‘lﬁ‘ Lo Qbi.w 5 OI}M 3 Lo DJ\A"
Return % 2.28 0.71 -2.09 -24.15 % Ggduall SSle
Benchmark % 4.12 0.97 -1.95 -24.58 % yogall Lo

b. The annual total return for the fund for the last 10

/a2l Olgiuw fual) Ggluall Ggiundl Jzl Bl .o

years/ or since inception: : paold! dke of
Year 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 ddl
Return % -24.15 -2.98 2754 2443 -1129 29.12 436 -571 456 6.55 % Bgwuall Wile
Benchmark % -24.58 -2.61 2832 2500 -1094 29.89 12.09 -551 8.08 8.29 % s-ogall L3le
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c. Actual fees and fund expenses paid by the investment
fund during the year as a percentage of average Net

B! ghosxs ‘é"\.ﬂ g.__\laj}’lg Q}’_g.o.db Olodsl Jslde .z
Jgol dad Lo Jawgio (o doghe &S plall jlie e

Asset Value:
HUPRVY |
Fees and Expenses V9a i daddt g naclly pguyll
UsD ‘000 %4 gl
Management Fees 156 %0.30 ByloYl Clasl
VAT on Management Fees 28 %0.05 Byl ol e d8Laell dogall dppp
Custodian Fees 6 %0.01 Laasl e g
Auditor Fees 2 %0.00 Oblusdl gazrlype Gl
Fund Admin Expenses 10 %0.02 yloYl wldasll Canylae
CMA Fees 0 %0.00 LI Byl L 0 gun)
Tadawul Fees 0 %0.00 J9 aBge e Gaiall Gloglan d pgasy
Shariah Committee Fees 1 %0.00 due il L)l Olous Ol
L N0 bl e el
Total Fees and Expenses 204 %0.38 ybaslly pgwyl & gexe

3) Material Changes

No material changes occurred during the year.

4) Exercising of Voting Rights
The Fund Manager has exercised voting rights, for more details
kindly refer to the “Exercising of voting right Annex”.

5) Fund Board Annual Report

a. Names of Fund Board Members

e Naif Al Saif — Chairman — Non-Independent Member
e  Wisam Fasihaldin - Non-Independent Member

e Dr. Asem Al Homaidi - Independent Member

e Mohammed Al Oyaidi - Independent Member

b. A brief about
qualifications
Naif Al-Saif: He is currently the Head of Principal
Investments in SNB Capital. Naif joined Samba in February
2006. He has 15 years of experience. In Samba, Naif has
managed the fixed income portfolio of more than SAR 60
billion and managed the public budget of SAR 225 billion. He
is also the Chief Operating Officer in Samba London.
Moreover, he is a member in Samba's Asset and Liability
Committee. He has taken part in several strategic projects in
developing the Saudi banking sector. Prior to joining Samba,
he worked for Saudi Hollandi Bank, Derivatives Department,
Treasury Section. Naif holds a bachelor's degree with Honors
in Finance and Economics from King Fahd University of

of the fund board members'
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Petroleum and Minerals and MBA from Prince Sultan
University.

Wisam Fasihaldin: He is the Chief Financial Officer at Jeddah
Central Development Company (A subsidiary of PIF). Also, he
was the Chief Financial Officer at SNB Capital. He joined SNB
Capital in 2014G. Prior to that he held multiple roles at Saudi
National Bank. He has more than 20 years of experience in
financial sector. He received an MBA degree - specialized in
Finance University of Business & Technology (former CBA).
He holds a Bachelor degree - specialized in Business
Administration from King Abdulaziz University.

Dr. Asem Al Homaidi: He is an assistant professor of Finance
and Investment. He received PhD in Finance from the
University of New Orleans in United States of America, a
Master in Financial Economics from University of New
Orleans in United States of America, a Master of Finance
from University of Tampa, FL and Bachelor's degree from
King Saud University in Business Administration (major in
Finance) Excellent grade with First Class Honor.
Mohammed Al Oyaidi: He is the founder of OCPAs, has more
than 15 years of experience in the area of capital markets,
accounting, auditing and risk management. He has also
worked in some international companies and agencies such
as KPMG, Ernst & Young, the World Bank Group and the
Saudi Capital Market Authority. He received a Master of
Business Administration from Oklahoma City University and
a Bachelor's degree in Accounting from King Saud University.
He was awarded CPA Fellowship as well as SOCPA
Fellowship. Aloyaidi is Business Valuer certified by Saudi
Authority for Accredited Valuers (TAQEEM).

c. Roles and responsibilities of the Fund Board

The responsibilities of the members of the fund board shall

include the following:

1. Approving material contracts, decisions and reports
involving the fund.

2. Approve a written policy in regards to the voting rights
related to the fund assets.

3. Overseeing and, where appropriate, approving or
ratifying any conflicts of interest the fund manager has
identified.

4. Meeting at least twice annually with the fund manager’s
compliance committee or its compliance officer to
review the fund manager’'s compliance with all
applicable rules, laws and regulations.

5. Approving all changes stipulated in Articles (62) and (63)
of the Investment Funds Regulations “IFRs” before the
fund manager obtains the approval or notification of the
unitholders and the Authority (as applicable).

6. Confirming the completeness and accuracy (complete,
clear, accurate, and not misleading), and compliance
with the IFRs, of the Terms and Conditions and of any
other document, contractual or otherwise.
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7. Ensuring that the fund manager carries out its
obligations in the best interests of the unitholders, in
accordance with the IFRs and the Fund’s Terms and
Conditions.

8. Reviewing the report that includes assessment of the
performance and quality of services provided by the
parties involved in providing significant services to the
fund referred to in Paragraph (I) of Article (9) of IFRs, in
order to ensure that the fund manager fulfils his
responsibilities in the interest of unitholders in
accordance with the Fund’s Terms and Conditions and
the provisions stipulated in IFRs.

9. Assessing the mechanism of the fund manager’s
handling of the risks related to the fund’s assets in
accordance with the fund manager’s policies and
procedures that detect the fund’s risks and how to treat
such risks.

10. Have a fiduciary duty to unitholders, including a duty to
actin good faith, a duty to act in the best interests of the
unitholders and a duty to exercise all reasonable care
and skill.

11. Approving the appointment of the external Auditor
nominated by the Fund Manager.

12. Taking minutes of meetings that provide all
deliberations and facts of the meetings and the
decisions taken by the fund’s board of director.

13. Review the report containing all complaints and the
measures taken regarding them referred to in Paragraph
(m) of Article (9) of IFRs, in order to ensure that the fund
manager carries out his responsibilities in a way that
serves the interest of unitholders in accordance with the
Fund’s Terms and Conditions and what contained in this
Regulation.

d. Remuneration of fund board members

Each member of the Fund's independent Board of Directors
receives USD 37,333.33 annually, divided by the number of
open-ended public investment funds managed by the Fund
Manager and supervised by the Fund Board.

e. A statement of any conflict or potential conflict of
interest between the interests of a fund board member
and the interests of the fund

Members of the Fund Board may be members of other funds

that may seek investment objectives similar to those of the

Fund. Therefore, in the exercise of its business, a member of

the Fund Board may find himself in a situation of potential

conflict of duties or interests with one or more funds.

However, in such cases, the member shall take into account

his obligations to act in the best interests of the Unitholders

to the maximum practicable extent and not to overlook his
obligations to his other clients when he considers any
investment that may involve a potential conflict of interest,
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and in situations requiring voting, that Member shall refrain
from doing so. To the date of issuing the Terms and
Conditions, there is no significant business or other interest
to the members of the Fund Board, which is likely to conflict

with the interests of the Fund.
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Fund

Topics discussed and issued resolutions, as well as the
fund performance and fund achievement of its
objectives

The Fund's Board of Directors held three meetings during
2022. The following is a summary of the key decisions
approved and the matters discussed by the Fund’s Board of
Directors:
Fund’s
review.
Risks related to the funds; including: liquidity, market,
and operational risks.

Ensuring fund’s compliance to all applicable rules and

g.

objectives achievement and performance

regulations.
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C) Fund Manager Bouiall e (Z

1) Name and address of the fund manager

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495, Saudi
Arabia

Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2) Names and addresses of Sub-Manager / Investment
Adviser
AMUNDI Asset
90 Boulevard Pasteur,
3) Investment Activities during the period

The fund targets to replicate as closely as possible, before
expenses, the performance of the MSCI Pacific Islamic M-
series Index (Net Total Return USD).

4) Report of investment fund’s performance during the
period

Fund Performance -24.15%

Benchmark Performance -24.58%

The fund outperformed the benchmark by 43 bps.

5) Terms & Conditions Material Changes

1. Amending the fund’s Terms & Conditions in order to
comply with the requirements of annex (1) of the
amended Investment Funds Regulations.

2. Non-fundamental Changes: as shown below:
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75015 Paris, France.
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First: Adding the minimum subscription and the
additional subscription through the Individual Saving
Program (ISP) - where applicable.
Second: Updating the Fund’s Summary.
Third: Amending subparagraph (k, 1) in paragraph (3)
“Investment Policies and Practices”
Fourth: Amending subparagraphs (a, b) in paragraph (9)
“Fees, Charges and Expenses”.
Fifth: Amending subparagraph (b, e) in paragraph (10)
“Valuation and Pricing”.
Sixth: Amending subparagraph (f) in paragraph (24)
“Fund Board”.

6) Any other information that would enable unitholders

to make an informed judgment about the fund’s
activities during the period

None.

7) Investments in other Investment Funds

The fund has not invested substantially in other investment

funds.

8) Special Commission received by the fund manager
during the period

No special commissions were received during the period.

9) Any other data and other information required by
Investment Fund Regulations to be included in this
report

a. Conflict of Interests

None.

b. Fund Distribution During The Year

No income or dividends will be distributed to Unitholders.

c. Incorrect Valuation or Pricing

None.

d. Investment Limitation Breaches

None.

10) Period for the management of the person registered
as fund manager

Since August —2022.

11) A disclosure of the expense ratio of each underlying
fund at end of year and the weighted average expense
ratio of all underlying funds that invested in (where
applicable)

N/A.
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D) Custodian

1) Name and address of custodian

The Northern Trust Company of Saudi Arabia

Floor 20, Kingdom Tower, Olaya, 12214-9597 Riyadh, Saudi
Arabia

Tel.: +96614167922

Website: www.northerntrust.com

2) Custodian’s duties and responsibilities

- Notwithstanding the delegation by a custodian to one or
more third parties under the provisions of Investment
Funds Regulations or the Capital Market Institutions
Regulations, the custodian shall remain fully responsible
for compliance with its responsibilities in accordance to
the provisions of Investment Funds Regulations.

- The custodian shall be held responsible to the fund
manager and unitholders for any losses caused to the
investment fund due to the custodian fraud, negligence,
misconduct or willful default.

- The custodian shall be responsible for taking custody
and protecting the fund's assets on behalf of
unitholders, and taking all necessary administrative
measures in relation to the custody of the fund's assets.

E) Fund Operator

1) Name and address of fund operator

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495, Saudi
Arabia

Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2) Operator’s duties and responsibilities

- Inrelation to investment funds, the fund operator shall
be responsible for operating the investment fund.

- The fund operator must maintain the books and records
related to the operation of the fund it operates.

- The fund operator must establish a register of
unitholders and must maintain it in the Kingdom in
accordance to the Investment Funds Regulations.

- The fund operator shall be responsible for the process
of dividends distribution (if available) to unitholders.

- The fund operator must process requests for
subscriptions or redemption according to the fund’s
Terms & Conditions.

- The fund operator shall be responsible for calculating

the price of the units and valuing the assets of the fund.
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In so doing, the fund operator shall conduct a full and
fair valuation according to the fund’s Terms &

Conditions.
F) Auditor Sblusd! axle (9
Name and Address of Auditor lgie cblucell azlyo el
KPMG Professional Services dugall Olousell (a3
Riyadh Front — Airport Road P.O Box. 92876, Riyadh 11663, iSlaodl 11663 (5L, 92876 .o Hlaall §oybo — (5L, dgls
Saudi Arabia Do gl dyall
Tel: +966118748500 +966118748500: a5
Website: www.kpmg.com/sa www.kpmg.com/sa : 39 A adgall
G) Financial Statements Adladl @31l (O
As shown below in the financial statements section. Al 515801 03 §obsl ubge 98 LS
Annex - Exercised Voting Rights Dgiudl Cogratll Oluylos - @3oxle
Date of . . .
Issuer Name General Subject of Voting / Voflpg Voting Reason / Justification
Proposal Text Decision
Assembly
BHP Group Limited 20-Jan- Approve Amendments to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Limited Constitution
BHP Group Limited 20-Jan- Approve Limited Special For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Voting Share Buy-back
BHP Group Limited 20-Jan- Approve DLC Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Share Buy-back
BHP Group Limited 20-Jan- Approve Plc Special Voting | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Share Buy-back (Class
Rights Action)
BHP Group Limited 20-Jan- Approve Change in the For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Status of Plc (Class Rights
Action)
Sea Ltd. (Singapore) 14-Feb- Amend Articles of Against | The proposed amendments to articles of
22 Association association are not in shareholders' interest.
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 72
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Sawada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Michitaka
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Hasebe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshihiro
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Takeuchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshiaki
SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund Page 11 of 83 il bl wi,&w glbiﬂ B9duo
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Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Matsuda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomoharu
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director David J. For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Muenz
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Shinobe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Osamu
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Mukai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Chiaki
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Hayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Nobuhide
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Sakurai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Eriko
Kao Corp. 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Oka, Nobuhiro
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 23
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Miyamoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masashi
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Osawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yutaka
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Mikayama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshifumi
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Minakata, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takeshi
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Morita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Akira
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Haga, Yuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Arai, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Oyamada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takashi
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshihisa
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
22 Komatsu, Hiroshi majority of independent auditors (40%).
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tamura, Mayumi
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Amend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Owen Against | The board lacks diversity.
22 Mahoney
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Materials on Internet -

NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Uemura, Against | The board lacks diversity.
22 Shiro
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Patrick For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Soderlund
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Kevin Mayer | Against | The Director's attendance was under 75%
22 without any satisfactory explanation.
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit Against | The nominee is not independent.
22 Committee Member
Alexander losilevich
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Honda, Satoshi
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Kuniya, Shiro
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Approve Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Plan
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 31
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Satoshi
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Kume, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Naoki
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Yokote, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Yoshikazu
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Takuma
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Ogawa, Koji | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Komiya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Kazuyoshi
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Ushio, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Naomi
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Elect Director Yamamoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. 22 Hikaru
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Inc. 22 Komoto, Hideki majority of independent auditors (0%).
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Inc. 22 Sato, Akio majority of independent auditors (0%).
Pola Orbis Holdings, 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Inc. 22 Nakamura, Motohiko majority of independent auditors (0%).
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 30
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
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Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Uotani, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masahiko
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yukari
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Tadakawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Norio
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Yokota, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takayuki
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Iwahara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shinsaku
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Charles D. For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Lake Il
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Qishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kanoko
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Tokuno, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Mariko
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshida, Takeshi
Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25-Mar- | Approve Performance For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Share Plan
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 39
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Director Saito, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Kazuhiro
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Director Kimura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Josuke
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Director Shekhar For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Mundlay
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Director Peter For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Harding
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Director Aritake, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Kazutomo
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Director Inoue, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 Yukari
Suntory Beverage & 25-Mar- | Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. 22 and Audit Committee
Member Amitani,
Mitsuhiro
Unicharm Corp. 25-Mar- | Amend Articles to Amend | Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
22 Business Lines - Disclose association are not in shareholders' interest.
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Unicharm Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Takahara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takahisa
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Unicharm Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Mori, Shinji | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Unicharm Corp. 25-Mar- | Elect Director Hikosaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshifumi
Chugai 29-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Income, with a Final
Ltd. Dividend of JPY 46
Chugai 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Shareholder Meeting
Ltd. Materials on Internet
Chugai 29-Mar- | Elect Director Okuda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Osamu
Ltd.
Chugai 29-Mar- | Elect Director Yamada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Hisafumi
Ltd.
Chugai 29-Mar- | Elect Director Itagaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Toshiaki
Ltd.
Chugai 29-Mar- | Elect Director Momoi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Mariko
Ltd.
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 39
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Elect Director Sarah L. Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Casanova per our voting policy.
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Elect Director Arosha For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Wijemuni
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Elect Director Jo Sempels Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 per our voting policy.
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Elect Director Ueda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Masataka
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Elect Director Takahashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Tetsu
McDonald's Holdings 29-Mar- | Approve Director Against | The company has not disclosed sufficient
Co. (Japan) Ltd. 22 Retirement Bonus information to enable support of the
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 5.75
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
22 Shareholder Meeting association are not in shareholders' interest.
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Seto, Kinya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
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Dividend of JPY 120

MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masaya
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Kishida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masahiro
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Ise, Tomoko | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Sagiya, Mari | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Miura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Barry For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Greenhouse
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 5
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Clarify Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
Co., Ltd. 22 Director Authority on association are not in shareholders' interest.
Shareholder Meetings -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Allow Virtual
Only Shareholder
Meetings - Indemnify
Directors
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Goh Hup Jin | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Hara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Hisashi
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Peter M For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Kirby
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Koezuka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Miharu
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Lim Hwee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Hua
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Mitsuhashi, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Masataka
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Morohoshi, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Toshio
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Nakamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Masayoshi
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Tsutsui, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Takashi
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Wakatsuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Yuichiro
Nippon Paint Holdings | 29-Mar- | Elect Director Wee Siew For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Kim
OTSUKA CORP. 29-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
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OTSUKA CORP. 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
OTSUKA CORP. 29-Mar- | Approve Bonus Related to | Against | The company has not disclosed sufficient
22 Retirement Bonus System information to enable support of the
Abolition proposal.Recipients include inappropriate
members.
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Hashimoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Mayuki
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Takii, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Michiharu
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Awa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshihiro
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Ryuta, Jiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Kato, Akane | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Inoue, Fumio
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Tanaka, Hitoshi
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Mitomi, Masahiro
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member Ota,
Shinichiro
SUMCO Corp. 29-Mar- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member Sue,
Masahiko
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Approve Allocation of Against | The level of dividend is not in the long term
22 Income, with a Final interest of shareholders.
Dividend of JPY 195
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Chang For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ming-Jang
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Eva Chen For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Mahendra For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Negi
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Omikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Akihiko
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Nonaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ikujiro
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Elect Director Koga, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tetsuo
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Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Allow Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
22 Virtual Only Shareholder association are not in shareholders' interest.
Meetings
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Trend Micro, Inc. 29-Mar- | Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ceiling for Statutory
Auditors
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 55
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Mitarai, Against The board lacks diversity.
22 Fujio
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Tanaka, Against The board lacks diversity.
22 Toshizo
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Homma, Against | The board lacks diversity.
22 Toshio
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Saida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kunitaro
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kawamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yusuke
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
22 Yanagibashi, Katsuhito majority of independent auditors (40%).
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
22 Kashimoto, Koichi majority of independent auditors (40%).
Canon, Inc. 30-Mar- | Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Amend Articles to Clarify Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Director Authority on association are not in shareholders' interest.
Ltd. Shareholder Meetings -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Allow Virtual
Only Shareholder
Meetings - Amend
Provisions on Number of
Directors
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Kazumasa
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Akihiro
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Yamane, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Satoshi
Ltd.
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Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Miyanishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Kazuhito
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Ito, Kunio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Sasaki, Kaori | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Ariizumi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Chiaki
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Elect Director Katae, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Yoshiro
Ltd.
Kobayashi 30-Mar- | Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Statutory Auditor Takai,
Ltd. Shintaro
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 60
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Kazutoshi per our voting policy.
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takao
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masanori
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Shibusawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Koichi
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yusuke
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Mochizuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shinichi
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Horita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masahiro
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kikuma, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yukino
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Yuasa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Norika
KOSE Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Maeda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yuko
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Amend Articles to Amend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Business Lines - Change
Location of Head Office -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet
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Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Hama, Itsuo | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kikukawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masazumi
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenjiro
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kume, Yugo | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Noritake, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Fumitomo
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hitoshi
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Fukuda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kengo
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Uchida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kazunari
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Shiraishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takashi
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Sugaya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takako
Lion Corp. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Yasue, Reiko | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Otsuka, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Ichiro per our voting policy.
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Higuchi, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Tatsuo per our voting policy.
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Matsuo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yoshiro
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Makino, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yuko
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Takagi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shuichi
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Tobe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Sadanobu
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masayuki
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Tojo, Noriko | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Inoue, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Makoto
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Matsutani, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yukio
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Sekiguchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Ko
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Aoki, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Yoshihisa per our voting policy.
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Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Mita, Mayo | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Elect Director Kitachi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tatsuaki
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Ltd. 22 Toba, Yozo majority of independent auditors (50%).
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Ltd. 22 Sugawara, Hiroshi majority of independent auditors (50%).
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Osawa, Kanako
Otsuka Holdings Co., 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tsuji, Sachie
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 117.5
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Shimano, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Yozo per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Shimano, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Taizo per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Toyoshima, | Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Takashi per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Elect Director Tsuzaki, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Masahiro per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
22 Tarutani, Kiyoshi majority of independent auditors (50%).
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Nozue, Kanako
Shimano, Inc. 30-Mar- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hashimoto, Toshihiko
SITC International 22-Apr- Accept Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Statements and Statutory
Limited Reports
SITC International 22-Apr- Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Elect Xue Mingyuan as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Director
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Elect Lai Zhiyong as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Director
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Elect Yang Xin as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Elect Liu Ka Ying, Rebecca | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 as Director
Limited
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SITC International 22-Apr- Elect Tse Siu Ngan as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Director
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Elect Hu Mantian (Mandy) | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 as Director
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Authorize Board to Fix For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Remuneration of Directors
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Approve Ernst & Young as | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Auditors and Authorize
Limited Board to Fix Their
Remuneration
SITC International 22-Apr- Authorize Repurchase of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Holdings Company 22 Issued Share Capital
Limited
SITC International 22-Apr- Approve Issuance of Against | The company has not disclosed sufficient
Holdings Company 22 Equity or Equity-Linked information to enable support of the
Limited Securities without proposal.
Preemptive Rights
SITC International 22-Apr- Authorize Reissuance of Against | Excessive capital increase without
Holdings Company 22 Repurchased Shares preemptive rights. The company has not
Limited disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Adopt Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Statements and Directors'
and Auditors' Reports
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Elect Wong Ngit Liong as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Director
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Elect Tan Seok Hoong @ For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Mrs Audrey Liow as
Director
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Elect Chua Kee Lock as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Director
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Approve Directors' Fees For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Approve Deloitte & For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Touche LLP as Auditors
and Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Approve Issuance of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Equity or Equity-Linked
Securities with or without
Preemptive Rights
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Approve Grant of Options | Against | The proposal would lead to excessive
Limited 22 and Issuance of Shares dilution. The company has not disclosed
Pursuant to the Exercise sufficient information to enable support of
of Options Granted not the proposal.
Exceeding 0.4 Percent of
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the Total Number of
Issued Shares
Venture Corporation 28-Apr- Authorize Share For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Repurchase Program
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Accept Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statements and Statutory
Reports
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Elect Zia Mody as Director | Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 not enable support of the proposal. The
Director's attendance was under 75%
without any satisfactory explanation.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Elect May Siew Boi Tan as | Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Elect Philip Lawrence Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Kadoorie as Director not enable support of the proposal.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Elect Roderick lan Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Eddington as Director not enable support of the proposal.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Elect William Elkin Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Mocatta as Director not enable support of the proposal.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Approve For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 PricewaterhouseCoopers
as Auditor and Authorize
Board to Fix Their
Remuneration
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Approve Revised Levels of | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Remuneration Payable to
the Directors
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Approve Issuance of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Equity or Equity-Linked
Securities without
Preemptive Rights
CLP Holdings Ltd. 06-May- | Authorize Repurchase of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Issued Share Capital
Ampol Limited 12-May- | Approve Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Report
Ampol Limited 12-May- | Elect Steven Gregg as Against | The nominee holds three non-executive
22 Director directorships, two of which as the
Chairperson of the Board. The nominee is
therefore overboarded.
Ampol Limited 12-May- | Elect Penelope Winn as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Director
Ampol Limited 12-May- | Elect Elizabeth Donaghey For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 as Director
Ampol Limited 12-May- | Approve Grant of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Performance Rights to
Matthew Halliday
Ampol Limited 12-May- | Approve Reinsertion of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Proportional Takeover
Provisions
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Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Accept Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Statements and Statutory
Reports
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Elect Patrick Kin Wah For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Chan as Director
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Elect Camille Jojo as Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
Co., Ltd. 22 Director of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Elect Peter David Sullivan Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
Co., Ltd. 22 as Director of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Elect Johannes-Gerhard For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Hesse as Director
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Elect Caroline Christina For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Kracht as Director
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Authorize Board to Fix For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Remuneration of Directors
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Approve Deloitte Touche For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Tohmatsu as Auditors and
Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Approve Issuance of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Equity or Equity-Linked
Securities without
Preemptive Rights
Techtronic Industries 13-May- | Authorize Repurchase of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Issued Share Capital
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Amend Articles to Change | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Fiscal Year End
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Amend Articles to Allow Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
Ltd. 22 Virtual Only Shareholder association are not in shareholders' interest.
Meetings
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Amend Articles to Amend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Business Lines - Limit
Rights of Odd-Lot Holders
- Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Amend
Provisions on Number of
Directors
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Nitori, Akio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Shirai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Toshiyuki
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Sudo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Fumihiro
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Matsumoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Fumiaki
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Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Takeda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masanori
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Abiko, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hiromi
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Okano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Takaaki
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Sakakibara, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Sadayuki
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Miyauchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yoshihiko
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director Yoshizawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Naoko
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Committee Member Kubo,

Takao
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Committee Member

Izawa, Yoshiyuki
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Committee Member

Ando, Hisayoshi
Nitori Holdings Co., 19-May- | Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 and Audit Committee

Member Yoshizawa,

Naoko
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet -

Amend Provisions on

Number of Directors
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director lkeno, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Takamitsu
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Matsumoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tadahisa
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Nakamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Juichi
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Shibazaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Takamune
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Okada, Against | Against as the nominee served on more than
Ltd. 22 Motoya 4 public company boards.
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Narita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yukari
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Nakai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tomoko
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Ishizuka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Kunio
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Nagata, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tadashi
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Nozawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Katsunori
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Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Elect Director Horie, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shigeo
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Miyamoto, Toshio
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Fujii, Takashi
Welcia Holdings Co., 24-May- | Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Ceiling for Directors
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Accept Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Statements and Statutory

Reports
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Rex Auyeung Pak- Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
Limited 22 kuen as Director of the Remuneration Committee which is

not composed in majority of independent
directors.

MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Jacob Kam Chak-pui For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 as Director
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Walter Chan Kar-lok For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 as Director
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Cheng Yan-kee as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Director
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Jimmy Ng Wing-ka as | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Director
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Sunny Lee Wai- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 kwong as Director
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Elect Carlson Tong as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Director
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Approve KPMG as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Auditors and Authorize

Board to Fix Their

Remuneration
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Approve Issuance of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Equity or Equity-Linked

Securities without

Preemptive Rights
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Authorize Repurchase of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Issued Share Capital
MTR Corporation 25-May- | Amend Articles of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited 22 Association
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Ogasawara, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Hiroshi
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Murakami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Shuji
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Ogawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Masahiro

SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund Page 26 of 83 il bl ogund & 3ad oY1 Ggive

Annual Report 2022G £2022 Syl y3,dll



-
SNB Capital

YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Minami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Yoshikatsu
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Kumagae, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Akira
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Morikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Yasuhiko
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director Kato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Yuichiro
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Committee Member
Sasaki, Junko
YASKAWA Electric 26-May- | Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Corp. 22 Committee Member
Matsuhashi, Kaori
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Accept Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Statements and Statutory
Reports
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Elect Tung Ching Sai as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Director
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Elect Li Ching Wai as Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Director per our voting policy.
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Elect Li Ching Leung as Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Director per our voting policy.
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Elect Lam Kwong Siu as Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Director per our voting policy. The nominee is a non-
independent member of the Remuneration
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors. The
nominee is a non-independent member of
the Nomination Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors. The board lacks diversity.
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Authorize Board to Fix For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Remuneration of Directors
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Approve For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 PricewaterhouseCoopers
as Auditors and Authorize
Board to Fix Their
Remuneration
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Authorize Repurchase of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Issued Share Capital
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Approve Issuance of Against | Excessive capital increase without
Ltd. 22 Equity or Equity-Linked preemptive rights. The company has not
Securities without disclosed sufficient information to enable
Preemptive Rights support of the proposal.
Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Authorize Reissuance of Against Excessive capital increase without
Ltd. 22 Repurchased Shares preemptive rights. The company has not
disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
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Xinyi Glass Holdings 02-Jun- Elect Yang Siu Shun as Against | The nominee holds 4 non-executive
Ltd. 22 Director directorships, 2 of which as Chairperson of
the Audit Committee. The nominee is
therefore overboarded. The board lacks
diversity.
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Accept Financial For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company 22 Statements and Statutory
Limited Reports
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Approve Final Dividend Against | The level of dividend is not in the long term
China Gas Company 22 interest of shareholders
Limited
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Elect Colin Lam Ko-yin as Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
China Gas Company 22 Director per our voting policy. The nominee holds
Limited four outside executive directorships and one
non-executive directorship. The nominee is
therefore overboarded.
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Elect Moses Cheng Mo-chi | Against | The board lacks diversity. The nominee
China Gas Company 22 as Director holds six non-executive directorships. The
Limited nominee is therefore overboarded. There
are issues with the nominee which do not
enable support of the proposal.
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Approve Against | We consider that the non-audit fees are
China Gas Company 22 PricewaterhouseCoopers excessive compared to total fees, which is
Limited as Auditor and Authorize detrimental to independence.
Board to Fix Their
Remuneration
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Authorize Repurchase of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company 22 Issued Share Capital
Limited
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Approve Issuance of Against Excessive capital increase without
China Gas Company 22 Equity or Equity-Linked preemptive rights. The company has not
Limited Securities without disclosed sufficient information to enable
Preemptive Rights support of the proposal.
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Authorize Reissuance of Against | Excessive capital increase without
China Gas Company 22 Repurchased Shares preemptive rights. The company has not
Limited disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Approve Share Option Against | The proposal would lead to excessive
China Gas Company 22 Scheme dilution. The performance conditions are not
Limited stringent enough. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period. The administrators of the
plan are not excluded from its beneficiaries.
The Hong Kong and 06-Jun- Adopt New Articles of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company 22 Association
Limited
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 100
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
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KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Takizaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takemitsu
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Nakata, Yu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Yamaguchi, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Akiji
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Miki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masayuki
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Yamamoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroaki
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Yamamoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Akinori
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Taniguchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Seiichi
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Suenaga, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kumiko
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Elect Director Yoshioka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Michifumi
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statutory Auditor
Yamamoto, Masaharu
KEYENCE Corp. 10-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ceiling for Directors
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 50
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director Tsuge, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Ichiro
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director Seki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Mamoru
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director Iwasaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Naoko
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director Motomura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Aya
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director lkeda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Yasuhiro
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director Nagai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Yumiko
ITOCHU Techno- 16-Jun- Elect Director Kajiwara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Solutions Corp. 22 Hiroshi
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Approve Allocation of Against | The level of dividend is not in the long term
22 Income, with a Final interest of shareholders.
Dividend of JPY 20
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
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Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Hayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kaoru
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Hata, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shonosuke
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Murakami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Atsuhiro
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Yuki, Shingo | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Miyazaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kanako
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Kato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomoharu
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Miyajima, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kazuyoshi
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Kinoshita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masayuki
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Shigeno, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takashi
Kakaku.com, Inc. 16-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kajiki, Hisashi
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 14.71
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Amend Articles to Change | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Location of Head Office -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Nishimoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kosuke
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Ono, Ryusei | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Kanatani, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomoki
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Shimizu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shigetaka
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Shaochun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Xu
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Nakano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoichi
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Shimizu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Arata
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Elect Director Suseki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomoharu
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
22 Wada, Takaaki majority of independent auditors (33%).
MISUMI Group, Inc. 16-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statutory Auditor
Ichikawa, Shizuyo
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Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Naito, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Haruo
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Kato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasuhiko
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Kaihori, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shuzo
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Uchiyama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hideyo
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Hayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hideki
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Miwa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yumiko
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director lke, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Fumihiko
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Kato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshiteru
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Miura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ryota
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Kato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroyuki
Eisai Co., Ltd. 17-Jun- Elect Director Richard For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Thornley
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 35
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Eric Johnson | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Kawahashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Nobuo
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Takahashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Seiji
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Tachibana, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ichiko
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Emoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenichi
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Seki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tadayuki
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director David For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Robert Hale
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Iwasaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masato
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Ushida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kazuo
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tokuhiro, Takaaki
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JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statutory Auditor Fuijii,
Yasufumi
JSR Corp. 17-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statutory Auditor Endo,
Yukiko
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Amend Articles to Change | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Company Name - Clarify
Director Authority on
Shareholder Meetings -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Nagamori, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shigenobu
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Kobe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Seki, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Sato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shinichi
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Komatsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yayoi
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Sakai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takako
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Murakami, Kazuya
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Ochiai, Hiroyuki
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Nakane, Takeshi
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Yamada, Aya
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Akamatsu, Tamame
NIDEC Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 and Audit Committee
Member Watanabe, Junko
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 110
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Takasaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hideo
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Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Todokoro, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Nobuhiro
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Miki, Yosuke | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Iseyama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasuhiro
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Furuse, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoichiro
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Hatchoji, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takashi
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Fukuda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tamio
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Wong Lai For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yong
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Sawada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Michitaka
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Elect Director Yamada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasuhiro
Nitto Denko Corp. 17-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ceiling for Directors
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Amend Provisions on
Director Titles
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Konomoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Shingo
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Fukami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Yasuo
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Akatsuka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Yo
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Anzai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Hidenori
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Ebato, Ken For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Tateno, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Shuji
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Omiya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Hideaki
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Sakata, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Shinoi
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Elect Director Ohashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Tetsuji
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Minami, Naruhito
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Takazawa, Yasuko
Nomura Research 17-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Institute Ltd. 22 Ceiling for Directors
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Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director Yasukawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenji
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director Okamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Naoki
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director Sekiyama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Mamoru
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director Kawabe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director Tanaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takashi
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director Sakurai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Eriko
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Yoshimitsu, Toru
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Takahashi, Raita
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 20-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Nakayama, Mika
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Arima, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Shinohara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yukihiro
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Ito, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenichiro
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Matsui, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasushi
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Toyoda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Akio
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Kushida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shigeki
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Mitsuya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yuko
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Elect Director Joseph P. For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Schmelzeis, Jr
DENSO Corp. 21-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statutory Auditor
Kitagawa, Hiromi
Hitachi Metals, Ltd. 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Change | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Location of Head Office -
Disclose Shareholder
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Meeting Materials on
Internet
Hitachi Metals, Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Nishiie, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenichi
Hitachi Metals, Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Uenoyama, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Makoto
Hitachi Metals, Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Fukuo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Koichi
Hitachi Metals, Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Nishiyama, Against | The board lacks diversity.The board is not
22 Mitsuaki sufficiently independent as per our voting
policy.
Hitachi Metals, Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Morita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Mamoru
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Approve Allocation of Against | The level of dividend is not in the long term
Ltd. 22 Income, With a Final interest of shareholders.
Dividend of JPY 22
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Allow Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
Ltd. 22 Virtual Only Shareholder association are not in shareholders' interest.
Meetings
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Mizuta, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masamichi
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Wada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Takao
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Takahashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hirotoshi
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Tamakoshi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Ryosuke
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Nishiguchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Naohiro
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Yamauchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masaki
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Yoshizawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Kazuhiro
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Committee Member
Enomoto, Chisa
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Committee Member
Tomoda, Kazuhiko
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 and Audit Committee
Member Yamauchi,
Masaki
PERSOL Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Approve Trust-Type Equity | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Compensation Plan
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Minegishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masumi
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Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Idekoba, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hisayuki
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Senaha, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Ayano
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Rony Kahan | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director lzumiya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Naoki
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Totoki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hiroki
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Elect Director Honda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Keiko
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Ltd. 22 Nishimura, Takashi majority of independent auditors (50%).
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor Tanaka,
Miho
Recruit Holdings Co., 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Change | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Location of Head Office -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Kawai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshiki
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Sasaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Sadao
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Nunokawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshikazu
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Sasaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Michio
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Eda, Makiko | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Ichikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Sachiko
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Approve Deep Discount For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Stock Option Plan
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 21-Jun- Approve Deep Discount Against | Thereis a lack of transparency on
22 Stock Option Plan performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Approve Allocation of Against | The level of dividend is not in the long term
22 Income, with a Final interest of shareholders.
Dividend of JPY 37
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Allow Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
22 Virtual Only Shareholder association are not in shareholders' interest.
Meetings
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USS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Ando, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yukihiro
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Seta, Dai For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
USS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Yamanaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masafumi
USS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director lkeda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiromitsu
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Takagi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Nobuko
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Honda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shinji
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Elect Director Sasao, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshiko
UsS Co., Ltd. 21-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Plan and Performance
Share Plan
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 25
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Koge, Teiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Kato, Keita For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Kamiwaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Futoshi
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Hirai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yoshiyuki
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Kamiyoshi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Toshiyuki
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Shimizu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Ikusuke
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Murakami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Kazuya
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Kase, Yutaka | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Oeda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hiroshi
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Nozaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Haruko
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Koezuka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Miharu
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Miyai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Machiko
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Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Minomo, Yoshikazu
Sekisui Chemical Co., 22-Jun- Appoint KPMG AZSA LLC For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 as New External Audit
Firm
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 18
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Takagi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshiaki
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Sato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shinjiro
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Hatano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shoji
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Nishikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kyo
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Hirose, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kazunori
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Kuroda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yukiko
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Nishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hidenori
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Ozawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Keiya
Terumo Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 and Audit Committee
Member Sakaguchi, Koichi
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Narita, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Hiroshi per our voting policy.
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Wakabayashi, Hiroshi
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Ishikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Fumiyasu
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Doi, Akifumi | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Hayashida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tetsuya
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Ito, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masanori
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Hirano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Susumu
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Imada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masao
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Hirano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Koichi
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Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Yasuda, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Ryuji per our voting policy.
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Tobe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Naoko
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Shimbo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Katsuyoshi
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Nagasawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yumiko
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Naito, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Manabu
Yakult Honsha Co., 22-Jun- Elect Director Akutsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Satoshi
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 33
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Nakata, Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Takuya of the Nominating Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Compensation Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Yamahata, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Satoshi
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Fukui, Taku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Hidaka, Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Yoshihiro of the Nominating Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Compensation Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Fujitsuka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Mikio
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Paul For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Candland
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Shinohara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiromichi
Yamaha Corp. 22-Jun- Elect Director Yoshizawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Naoko
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 30
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Adopt Against | The company seeks to reduce shareholder
22 Board Structure with authority on dividend.
Three Committees -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
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Internet - Amend
Provisions on Number of
Directors - Amend
Provisions on Director
Titles - Authorize Board to
Determine Income
Allocation
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Sone, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hirozumi
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Yamamoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kiyohiro
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Yokota, Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Takayuki of the Compensation Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Katsuta, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hisaya
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Ito, Takeshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Fujiso, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Waka
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Nagahama, | Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Mitsuhiro of the Compensation Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Anne Ka Tse | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hung
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Sakuma, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Minoru
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Sato, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Fumitoshi
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Yoshikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shigeaki
Azbil Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Miura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomoyasu
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 28
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings -
Amend Provisions on
Number of Directors
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Tsujimoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenzo
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Tsujimoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Haruhiro
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Miyazaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Satoshi
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Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Egawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoichi
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Nomura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenkichi
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Ishida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshinori
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Tsujimoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ryozo
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Muranaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toru
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Mizukoshi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yutaka
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Kotani, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Wataru
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Muto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshiro
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Hirose, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yumi
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Committee Member of the audit Committee which is not
Hirao, Kazushi composed in majority of independent
directors.
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Iwasaki, Yoshihiko
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Committee Member of the audit Committee which is not
Matsuo, Makoto composed in majority of independent
directors.
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 and Audit Committee
Member Kanamori,
Hitoshi
Capcom Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ceiling for Directors Who
Are Not Audit Committee
Members
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 46
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Tateishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Fumio
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Yamada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshihito
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Miyata, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kiichiro
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Nitto, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
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OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Ando, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Satoshi
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Kamigama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takehiro
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Izumi
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshihisa
OMRON Corp. 23-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Statutory Auditor
Watanabe, Toru
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 28
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Clarify For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Director Authority on
Shareholder Meetings -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Sagara, Gyo | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Tsujinaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Toshihiro
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Takino, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Toichi
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Ono, Isao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Idemitsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Kiyoaki
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Nomura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Masao
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Okuno, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Akiko
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Elect Director Nagae, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Shusaku
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Ceiling for Directors
Ono Pharmaceutical 23-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Plan
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend | Against | The proposed amendment to articles of
22 Business Lines - Disclose association are not in shareholders' interest.
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Yamano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hideki
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Toma, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takaaki
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SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Tamefusa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Koji
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Fukunaga, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tetsuya
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Aramaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shunichi
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director Kubo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tetsuya
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Shiraishi, Kazuko
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member Miki,
Yasuo
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Hirata, Sadayo
SCSK Corp. 23-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Plan
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 60
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Teshirogi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Isao
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Sawada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takuko
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Ando, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Keiichi
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Ozaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Elect Director Takatsuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Fumi
Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 23-Jun- Approve Disposal of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Treasury Shares for a
Private Placement
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Matsuda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Yosuke
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Kiryu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Takashi
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Kitase, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Yoshinori
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Miyake, Yu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Yamamura, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Yukihiro
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Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Nishiura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Yuji
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Ogawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Masato
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Okamoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Mitsuko
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Abdullah For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Aldawood
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director Takano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Naoto
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Committee Member

Iwamoto, Nobuyuki
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Committee Member

Toyoshima, Tadao
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Committee Member

Shinji, Hajime
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Elect Alternate Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 and Audit Committee

Member Shinohara,

Satoshi
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. 22 Ceiling for Directors Who

Are Not Audit Committee

Members
Square Enix Holdings 23-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock Against | Recipients include inappropriate members.
Co., Ltd. 22 Plan (outside directors)
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 50
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Tsutsumi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tadasu
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Imamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masanari
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Sumimoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Noritaka
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Oki, Hitoshi | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Makiya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Rieko
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Mochizuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masahisa
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Murakami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Osamu
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Hayama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tomohide
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Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Matsumoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Chiyoko
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Tome, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Koichi
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Yachi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hiroyasu
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Mineki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Machiko
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Yazawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Kenichi
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Chino, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Isamu
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Elect Director Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Tetsuya
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Ltd. 22 Mori, Isamu majority of independent auditors (25 %).
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Appoint Alternate For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor
Ushijima, Tsutomu
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, 23-Jun- Amend Articles to Against | Despite concerns about conflicts of interest
Ltd. 22 Introduce Provision on arising from the parent-subsidiary listing,
Management of the Company has already disclosed the
Subsidiaries principle of conflict of interest prevention
and is committed to continue to disclose
necessary and sufficient information.
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Remove All Provisions on
Advisory Positions
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Yoshida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshiaki
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Karatsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Osamu
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Urabe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshimitsu
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Nicholas For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Benes
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Tsukakoshi, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Soichi
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Fujita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Atsushi
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Tsukui, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Koichi
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Douglas For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Lefever
Advantest Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Sumida, Sayaka
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Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Geshiro, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Honda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shuichi

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Sato, Seiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Hayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshiaki

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Nobuta, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Ozawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yoshiaki

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Sakai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Mineo

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kato, Kaku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kaneko, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Keiko

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Saito, Tsukasa

Daifuku Co., Ltd. 24-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Miyajima, Tsukasa

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Takeuchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasuo

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Fujita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Sumitaka

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Iwamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tetsuo

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Masuda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasumasa

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director David For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Robert Hale

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Jimmy C. For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Beasley

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Ichikawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Sachiko

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Shingai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasushi

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kan Kohei For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Gary John For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Pruden

Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Stefan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kaufmann
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Olympus Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Koga, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Nobuyuki

Santen 24-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Income, with a Final
Ltd. Dividend of JPY 16
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Kurokawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Akira
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Taniuchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Shigeo
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Ito, Takeshi | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Qishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Kanoko
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Shintaku, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Yutaro
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Minakawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Kunihito
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Kotani, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Noboru
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Elect Director Minami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Tamie
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 lkaga, Masahiko
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Shareholder Meeting
Ltd. Materials on Internet
Santen 24-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Ceiling for Directors
Ltd.
Santen 24-Jun- Approve Two Types of Against There is a lack of transparency on
Pharmaceutical Co., 22 Restricted Stock Plans and performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
Ltd. Two Types of Performance vesting period.

Share Plans
SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 44
SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Business Lines - Disclose

Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet -

Amend Provisions on

Director Titles

SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund Page 47 of 83 il bl ogund & 3ad oY1 Ggive

Annual Report 2022G

$2022 Sl 53550




N
SNB Capital

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Kayaki, lkuji | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Murai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Tsuyoshi

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Motohisa

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Kishimoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Koji

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Kumagai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Takashi

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Shigemi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Kazuhide

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Hyakutake, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Naoki

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Komatsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Yutaka

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Suetsugu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Hirotomo

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director lkenaga, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Toshie

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director Mishima, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Masahiko

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Elect Director lwasaki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Kenji

SOHGO SECURITY 24-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a

SERVICES CO., LTD. 22 Mochizuki, Juichiro majority of independent auditors (50%).

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 39

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director letsugu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hisashi

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Asano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kaoru

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Tachibana, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kenji

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Matsui, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 lwane

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kanda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hiroshi

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Yoshida, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomokazu

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Takahashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masayo

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Ota, Kazuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22

Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director Fukumoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hidekazu
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Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Aramaki, Tomo
Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Hashimoto, Kazumasa
Sysmex Corp. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Iwasa, Michihide
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 31
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Kuwano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toru
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Okamoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yasushi
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Adachi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masahiko
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Yanai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Josaku
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Kitaoka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takayuki
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Shinkai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Akira
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Sano, Koichi | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Tsuchiya, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Fumio
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Elect Director Mizukoshi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Naoko
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Kudo, Hiroko
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Amend Articles to Adopt Against Proposed board size is excessive.
22 Board Structure with
Audit Committee -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Amend
Provisions on Number of
Directors - Authorize
Directors to Execute Day
to Day Operations without
Full Board Approval
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kitamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Madoka
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kiyota, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Noriaki
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TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Shirakawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Satoshi
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Hayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ryosuke
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Taguchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Tomoyuki
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Tamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shinya
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Kuga, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Toshiya
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Shimizu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takayuki
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Taketomi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Yojiro
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Tsuda, Junji | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director Yamauchi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Shigenori
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Inoue, Shigeki
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Sarasawa, Shuichi
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
Marumori, Yasushi
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Committee Member
lenaga, Yukari
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Approve Fixed Cash For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Compensation Ceiling and
Annual Bonus Ceiling for
Directors Who Are Not
Audit Committee
Members
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Approve Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Ceiling for Directors Who
Are Audit Committee
Members
TOTO Ltd. 24-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Plan
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Approve Allocation of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 13.5
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Manabe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Sunao
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Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Hirashima, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Shoji
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Otsuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Masahiko
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Okuzawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Hiroyuki
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Uji, Noritaka | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Kama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Kazuaki
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Nohara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Sawako
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Fukuoka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Takashi
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Elect Director Komatsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Yasuhiro
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Imazu, Yukiko
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Matsumoto, Mitsuhiro
Daiichi Sankyo Co., 27-Jun- Approve Trust-Type Equity | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. 22 Compensation Plan
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Amend Articles to Change | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Company Name - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Tokita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takahito
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Furuta, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Hidenori
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Isobe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Takeshi
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Yamamoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Masami
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Mukai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22 Chiaki
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Abe, Atsushi | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
22
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Kojo, For
22 Yoshiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Scott Callon | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Elect Director Sasae, For
22 Kenichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For
22 Catherine OConnell The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fujitsu Ltd. 27-Jun- Approve Performance For
22 Share Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Benefit One Inc. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Change | For
22 Location of Head Office -
Disclose Shareholder The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Meeting Materials on
Internet
Benefit One Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Fukasawa, For
22 Junko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Benefit One Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Shiraishi, For
22 Norio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Benefit One Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Tanaka, For
22 Hideyo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Benefit One Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Ozaki, Kenji For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daito Trust 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of Against | The audited financial statements are not yet
Construction Co., Ltd. | 22 Income, with a Final available therefore we do not support the
Dividend of JPY 275 proposal for a final dividend for the time
being.
Daito Trust 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend For
Construction Co., Ltd. 22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Urano, For
22 Mitsudo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Kaihori, For
22 Shuzo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Yoshihara, For
22 Hiroaki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Abe, For
22 Yasuyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Hasegawa, For
22 Takayo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Nishimura, For
22 Mika The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director lkeda, For
22 Eiichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Hiroka, Ryo | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyocera Corp. 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 90 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyocera Corp. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend | For
22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyocera Corp. 28-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
22 Nishimura, Yushi majority of independent auditors (50%).
Kyocera Corp. 28-Jun- Appoint Alternate For
22 Statutory Auditor Kida,
Minoru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | Against
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only The proposed amendment to articles of
Shareholder Meetings association are not in shareholders' interest.
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Tanimura, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Itaru per our voting policy.
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Tomaru, For
22 Akihiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Tsuchiya, For
22 Eiji The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director lzumiya, For
22 Kazuyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Nakamura, For
22 Rie The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director Yoshida, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Kenichiro per our voting policy.
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Yamazaki, Mayuka The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Ebata, Takako The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 28-Jun- Elect Director and Audit Against
22 Committee Member The board is not sufficiently independent as
Toyama, Ryoko per our voting policy.
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 62 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Goto, Against
22 Masahiko The board lacks diversity.
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Goto, Against
22 Munetoshi The board lacks diversity.
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Tomita, For
22 Shinichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Kaneko, For
22 Tetsuhisa The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Ota, For
22 Tomoyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Tsuchiya, For
22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Yoshida, For
22 Masaki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Omote, For
22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Otsu, For
22 Yukihiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Sugino, For
22 Masahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director lwase, For
22 Takahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makita Corp. 28-Jun- Approve Annual Bonus For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 72 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Kinoshita, For
22 Kojiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Yagi, For
22 Shinsuke The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Honda, For
22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Ishikawa, For
22 Motoaki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Matsuoka, For
22 Takeshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Daimon, For
22 Hideki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Oe, Tadashi | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Obayashi, For
22 Hidehito The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Kataoka, For
22 Kazunori The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. | 28-Jun- Elect Director Nakagawa, For
22 Miyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 28-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For
22 Orai, Kazuhiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 28-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For
22 Katayama, Noriyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Inc. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 20 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Inc. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Mori, Akira Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. 22 per our voting policy.The company holds
excessive cross shareholdings.The company
has a poison pill in place.
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director lwasaki, For
Inc. 22 Koichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Odaka, For
Inc. 22 Satoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Masujima, For
Inc. 22 Naoto The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Yamada, For
Inc. 22 Takao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Koike, Yuji For
Inc. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Fushiya, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. 22 Kazuhiko per our voting policy.
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Nagai, Moto | For
Inc. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Takihara, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. 22 Kenji per our voting policy.The company holds
excessive cross shareholdings.

Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director Endo, For
Inc. 22 Nobuhiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group, 28-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
Inc. 22 Committee Member

Ando, Takaharu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Co., Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 60 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Co., Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Ando, Koki Against | The company holds excessive cross
Co., Ltd. 22 shareholdings.
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Ando, Against | The company holds excessive cross
Co., Ltd. 22 Noritaka shareholdings.
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Yokoyama, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Yukio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Kobayashi, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Ken The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Okafuiji, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Masahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Mizuno, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Masato The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Nakagawa, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Yukiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Sakuraba, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Eietsu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Elect Director Ogasawara, | For
Co., Ltd. 22 Yuka The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Co., Ltd. 22 Sawai, Masahiko majority of independent auditors (33%).
Nissin Foods Holdings 28-Jun- Approve Trust-Type Equity | For
Co., Ltd. 22 Compensation Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For

22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 90 The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Materials on Internet -
Indemnify Directors -
Indemnify Statutory
Auditors
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Nakayama, For
22 Yasuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Ozeki, Ichiro | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Yoshida, For
22 Yasuyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Fuse, For
22 Tatsuro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director lzumida, For
22 Tatsuya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Kurihara, For
22 Tatsushi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Hirose, For
22 Takaharu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Kawano, For
22 Hirobumi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Watanabe, For
22 Hajime The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SECOM Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Hara, Miri For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Clarify For
22 Director Authority on
Shareholder Meetings -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Clarify Director
Authority on Board
Meetings The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Kuriwada, For
22 Eiichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Matsumoto, | For
22 Hidekazu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Motomura, For
22 Masahide The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Nakajima, For
22 Shunichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Kawanago, For
22 Katsuhiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Takaoka, For
22 Mika The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Sagisaka, For
22 Osami The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 28-Jun- Elect Director Akiyama, For
22 Masato The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 28 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Ueda, For
22 Teruhisa The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Yamamoto, | For
22 Yasunori The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Miura, For
22 Yasuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Watanabe, For
22 Akira The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Wada, For
22 Hiroko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Hanai, For
22 Nobuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Nakanishi, For
22 Yoshiyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Elect Director Hamada, For
22 Nami The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimadzu Corp. 28-Jun- Appoint Alternate For
22 Statutory Auditor
Iwamoto, Fumio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Amend Provisions on
Number of Directors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Kaizumi, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Yasuaki per our voting policy.
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Tanabe, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Toru per our voting policy.
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Ueda, For
Ltd. 22 Keisuke The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Tomeoka, For
Ltd. 22 Tatsuaki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Mori, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Masakatsu per our voting policy.
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Kono, For
Ltd. 22 Hirokazu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Takeda, For
Ltd. 22 Yozo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Oki, Satoshi | For
Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Takano, For
Ltd. 22 Kazuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Elect Director Suzuki, For
Ltd. 22 Satoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., 28-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Ltd. 22 Amitani, Mitsuhiro majority of independent auditors (40%).
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Z0Z0, Inc. 28-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 36 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Z0Z0, Inc. 28-Jun- Amend Articles to Amend | Against
22 Business Lines - Disclose
Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only The proposed amendment to articles of
Shareholder Meetings association are not in shareholders' interest.
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 110 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Inoue, For
Ltd. 22 Noriyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Togawa, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Masanori per our voting policy.
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Kawada, For
Ltd. 22 Tatsuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Makino, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 Akiji per our voting policy.
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Torii, Shingo | For
Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Arai, Yuko For
Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Tayano, Ken | Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. 22 per our voting policy.
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Minaka, For
Ltd. 22 Masatsugu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Matsuzaki, For
Ltd. 22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Mineno, For
Ltd. 22 Yoshihiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Elect Director Kanwal Jeet | For
Ltd. 22 Jawa The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DAIKIN INDUSTRIES 29-Jun- Appoint Alternate For
Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor Ono,
Ichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 609 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Adopt Against
22 Board Structure with
Three Committees -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Reduce
Directors' Term -
Indemnify Directors - The company seeks to reduce shareholder
Authorize Board to authority on dividend.
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Determine Income
Allocation
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Sekiya, For
22 Kazuma The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Yoshinaga, For
22 Noboru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Tamura, For
22 Takao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Inasaki, For
22 Ichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Tamura, For
22 Shinichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Mimata, For
22 Tsutomu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Takayanagi, | For
22 Tadao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Yamaguchi, | For
22 Yusei The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Tokimaru, For
22 Kazuyoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Oki, Noriko For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 239.68 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Inaba, For
22 Yoshiharu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Yamaguchi, | For
22 Keniji The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Michael J. For
22 Cicco The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Tsukuda, For
22 Kazuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Yamazaki, For
22 Naoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Director Uozumi, For
22 Hiroto The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 29-Jun- Elect Alternate Director For
22 and Audit Committee
Member Yamazaki, Naoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Corp. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 55 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Corp. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Sukeno, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Corp. 22 Kenji per our voting policy.
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Goto, Teiichi | Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Corp. 22 per our voting policy.
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director lwasaki, For
Corp. 22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Ishikawa, For
Corp. 22 Takatoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Higuchi, For
Corp. 22 Masayuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Kitamura, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Corp. 22 Kunitaro per our voting policy.
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Eda, Makiko | For
Corp. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Hama, For
Corp. 22 Naoki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Yoshizawa, For
Corp. 22 Chisato The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Nagano, For
Corp. 22 Tsuyoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings 29-Jun- Elect Director Sugawara, For
Corp. 22 Ikuro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 15 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Mori, For
22 Kunishi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Takahara, For
22 Shigeki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Furukawa, For
22 Hidenori The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Teraoka, For
22 Naoto The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director For
22 Nishibayashi, Hitoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Yoshikawa, For
22 Keiji The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Ando, For
22 Tomoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director John P. For
22 Durkin The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Appoint Alternate For
22 Statutory Auditor Nakai,
Hiroe The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Trust-Type Equity | For
22 Compensation Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Kurita Water 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Industries Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 36 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Industries Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Kadota, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Michiya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Ejiri, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Hirohiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Yamada, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Yoshio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Suzuki, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Yasuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Shirode, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Shuiji The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Amano, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Katsuya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Sugiyama, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Ryoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Tanaka, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Keiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Kamai, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Kenichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Elect Director Miyazaki, For
Industries Ltd. 22 Masahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kurita Water 29-Jun- Appoint Alternate For
Industries Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor

Nagasawa, Tetsuya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Kawamura, For
Ltd. 22 Kazuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Kobayashi, For
Ltd. 22 Daikichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Matsuda, For
Ltd. 22 Katsunari The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Shiozaki, For
Ltd. 22 Koichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Furuta, Jun For
Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Matsumura, | For
Ltd. 22 Mariko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Kawata, For
Ltd. 22 Masaya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Kuboyama, For
Ltd. 22 Michiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Peter D. For
Ltd. 22 Pedersen The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Meiji Holdings Co., 29-Jun- Appoint Alternate For
Ltd. 22 Statutory Auditor
Imamura, Makoto The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 18 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Kainuma, For
22 Yoshihisa The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Moribe, For
22 Shigeru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director lwaya, For
22 Ryozo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director None, For
22 Shigeru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Kagami, For
22 Michiya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Yoshida, For
22 Katsuhiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Miyazaki, For
22 Yuko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Matsumura, | For
22 Atsuko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Haga, Yuko For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Katase, For
22 Hirofumi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Elect Director Matsuoka, For
22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Minebea Mitsumi, Inc. | 29-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For
22 Shibasaki, Shinichiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Miyauchi, For
22 Daisuke The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Takechi, For
22 Noriyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Ochi, Yasuo | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Kojima, For
22 Yoshihiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Yoneda, For
22 Tsuyoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Hiroi, For
22 Masayuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Miura Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Higuchi, For
22 Tateshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Co. Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 70 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Co. Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Amend Provisions on
Number of Directors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director Murata, For
Co. Ltd. 22 Tsuneo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director Nakajima, For
Co. Ltd. 22 Norio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director lwatsubo, For
Co. Ltd. 22 Hiroshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director Minamide, For
Co. Ltd. 22 Masanori The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director Yasuda, For
Co. Ltd. 22 Yuko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director Nishijima, For
Co. Ltd. 22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
Co. Ltd. 22 Committee Member
Ozawa, Yoshiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
Co. Ltd. 22 Committee Member
Kambayashi, Hiyo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
Co. Ltd. 22 Committee Member
Yamamoto, Takatoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata Manufacturing | 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
Co. Ltd. 22 Committee Member
Munakata, Naoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 1410 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Furukawa, For
22 Shuntaro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Miyamoto, For
22 Shigeru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Takahashi, For
22 Shinya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Shiota, Ko For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Shibata, For
22 Satoru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Chris For
22 Meledandri The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Yoshimura, Takuya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Umeyama, Katsuhiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Yamazaki, Masao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Shinkawa, Asa The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Fixed Cash For
22 Compensation Ceiling and
Performance-Based Cash
Compensation Ceiling for
Directors Who Are Not
Audit Committee
Members The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock For
22 Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 59 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Maekawa, For
Ltd. 22 Shigenobu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Nakai, Toru For
Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Sano, Shozo | For
Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Takaya, For
Ltd. 22 Takashi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Edamitsu, For
Ltd. 22 Takanori The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Takagaki, For
Ltd. 22 Kazuchika The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Ishizawa, For
Ltd. 22 Hitoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Kimura, For
Ltd. 22 Hitomi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Sugiura, For
Ltd. 22 Yukio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Sakurai, For
Ltd. 22 Miyuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Wada, For
Ltd. 22 Yoshinao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29-Jun- Elect Director Kobayashi, For
Ltd. 22 Yukari The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 122.5 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Noda, Against | The board lacks diversity.The board is not
22 Masahiro sufficiently independent as per our voting
policy.
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Tachibana, Against | The board lacks diversity.The board is not
22 Shoichi sufficiently independent as per our voting
policy.
OBIC Co,, Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Kawanishi, For
22 Atsushi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Fujimoto, For
22 Takao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Gomi, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Yasumasa per our voting policy.
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Elect Director Ejiri, Takashi | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Restricted Stock For
22 Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29-Jun- Approve Career For
22 Achievement Bonus for
Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
Co., Ltd. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 250 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Co., Ltd. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Kanagawa, Against | The board lacks diversity.The board is not
Co., Ltd. 22 Chihiro sufficiently independent as per our voting
policy.
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Akiya, Against | The board lacks diversity.The board is not
Co., Ltd. 22 Fumio sufficiently independent as per our voting
policy.
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Saito, Against | The board lacks diversity.The board is not
Co., Ltd. 22 Yasuhiko sufficiently independent as per our voting
policy.
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Ueno, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Susumu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Todoroki, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Masahiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Mori, For
Co., Ltd. 22 Shunzo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Miyazaki, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. 22 Tsuyoshi per our voting policy.
SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund Page 65 of 83 il bl ogund & 3ad oY1 Ggive

Annual Report 2022G

$2022 Sl 53550




-
SNB Capital

Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Fukui, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. 22 Toshihiko per our voting policy.
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Komiyama, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. 22 Hiroshi per our voting policy.
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Nakamura, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. 22 Kuniharu per our voting policy.
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Elect Director Michael H. For
Co., Ltd. 22 McGarry The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Appoint Statutory Auditor | Against | The board of auditors is not composed of a
Co., Ltd. 22 Kosaka, Yoshihito majority of independent auditors (20%).
Shin-Etsu Chemical 29-Jun- Approve Stock Option For
Co., Ltd. 22 Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 450 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Takada, For
22 Yoshiki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Isoe, Toshio | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Ota, For
22 Masahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Maruyama, | For
22 Susumu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Samuel Neff | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Doi, For
22 Yoshitada The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Ogura, Koji For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Kelley Stacy | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Kaizu, For
22 Masanobu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Kagawa, For
22 Toshiharu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Iwata, For
22 Yoshiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SMC Corp. (Japan) 29-Jun- Elect Director Miyazaki, For
22 Kyoichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Note the Financial
Investment Trust Statements and Statutory
Reports This is a non-votable item
Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Note the Appointment of
Investment Trust Auditor and Fixing of Their
Remuneration This is a non-votable item
Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Elect Ed Chan Yiu Cheong For
Investment Trust as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Elect Blair Chilton Pickerell | For
Investment Trust as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Elect Peter Tse Pak Wing For
Investment Trust as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Elect Jenny Gu Jialin as For
Investment Trust Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Link Real Estate 20-Jul-22 | Authorize Repurchase of For
Investment Trust Issued Units The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Accept Financial For
Jewellery Group Ltd. Statements and Statutory
Reports The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Approve Final Dividend For
Jewellery Group Ltd. The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Elect Wong Siu-Kee, Kent For
Jewellery Group Ltd. as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Elect Cheng Chi-Kong, Against | The nominee holds three executive
Jewellery Group Ltd. Adrian as Director directorships and three non-executive
directorships, one of which as Chairperson
of the Board. Threrefore, the nominee is
considered to be overboarded.
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Elect Liu Chun-Wai, Bobby | For
Jewellery Group Ltd. as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Elect Lam Kin-Fung, Against | The nominee holds nine non-executive
Jewellery Group Ltd. Jeffrey as Director directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Audit Committee, and
one executive directorship. Therefore, the
nominee is considerd to be overboarded.
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Elect Cheng Ka-Lai, Lily as For
Jewellery Group Ltd. Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Authorize Board to Fix For
Jewellery Group Ltd. Remuneration of Directors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Approve For
Jewellery Group Ltd. PricewaterhouseCoopers
as Auditor and Authorize
Board to Fix Their
Remuneration The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Approve Issuance of Against
Jewellery Group Ltd. Equity or Equity-Linked The discount is excessive. The company has
Securities without not disclosed sufficient information to
Preemptive Rights enable support of the proposal.
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Authorize Repurchase of For
Jewellery Group Ltd. Issued Share Capital The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chow Tai Fook 27-Jul-22 | Amend Memorandum and | For
Jewellery Group Ltd. Articles of Association and
Adopt Amended and
Restated Memorandum
and Articles of Association The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Approve Allocation of For
Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 25 for
Class 1 Preferred Shares The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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and JPY 20 for Ordinary

Shares
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Amend Articles to Disclose | For

Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet -

Amend Provisions on

Number of Directors -

Reduce Directors' Term The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Honjo, For

Hachiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITOEN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Honjo, For

Daisuke The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITOEN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Honjo, For

Shusuke The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Watanabe, For

Minoru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Nakano, For

Yoshihisa The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Kamiya, For

Shigeru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Yosuke Jay For

Oceanbright Honjo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Hirata, For

Atsushi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITOEN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Taguchi, For

Morikazu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Usui, Yuichi | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Tanaka, For

Yutaka The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Takano, For

Hideo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
ITO EN, LTD. 28-Jul-22 | Elect Director Abe, Keiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Adopt Financial For
Telecommunications Statements and Directors'
Limited and Auditors' Reports The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Approve Final Dividend For
Telecommunications
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Elect Christina Hon Kwee For
Telecommunications Fong (Christina Ong) as
Limited Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Elect Bradley Joseph For
Telecommunications Horowitz as Director
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Elect Gail Patricia Kelly as For
Telecommunications Director
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Elect John Lindsay Arthur For
Telecommunications as Director
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Elect Yong Hsin Yue as For
Telecommunications Director
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Approve Directors' Fees For
Telecommunications
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Approve Auditors and For
Telecommunications Authorize Board to Fix
Limited Their Remuneration The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Approve Issuance of For
Telecommunications Equity or Equity-Linked
Limited Securities with or without
Preemptive Rights The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Approve Grant of Awards For
Telecommunications and Issuance of Shares
Limited Pursuant to the SingTel
Performance Share Plan
2012 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Singapore 29-Jul-22 | Authorize Share For
Telecommunications Repurchase Program
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For
Inc. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- | Elect Director Tsuruha, For
Inc. 22 Tatsuru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- Elect Director Tsuruha, Jun | For
Inc. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- Elect Director Ogawa, For
Inc. 22 Hisaya The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- Elect Director Murakami, For
Inc. 22 Shoichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- Elect Director Yahata, For
Inc. 22 Masahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- | Elect Director and Audit For
Inc. 22 Committee Member Fujii,
Fumiyo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, 10-Aug- | Approve Stock Option For
Inc. 22 Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Xero Limited 18-Aug- Authorize Board to Fix For
22 Remuneration of the
Auditors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Xero Limited 18-Aug- Elect David Thodey as Against | The nominee holds three non-executive
22 Director directorships, two of which as the
Chairperson of the Board. Therefore, the
nominee is considered to be overboarded.
Xero Limited 18-Aug- Elect Susan Peterson as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
22 Director directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Board, and one as an
outisde Chairperson of the Audit
Committee. Therefore, the nominee is
considered to be overboarded.
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Xero Limited 18-Aug- Elect Brian McAndrews as | For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
COSMOS 23-Aug- | Approve Allocation of For
Pharmaceutical Corp. 22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 40 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
COSMOS 23-Aug- | Amend Articles to Disclose | Against
Pharmaceutical Corp. 22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet -
Allow Virtual Only
Shareholder Meetings - The proposed amendment to articles of
Authorize Board to association are not in shareholders'
Determine Income interest.The company seeks to reduce
Allocation shareholder authority on dividend.
COSMOS 23-Aug- Elect Director Uno, For
Pharmaceutical Corp. 22 Masateru The proposal is in line with our voting policy
COSMOS 23-Aug- Elect Director Yokoyama, For
Pharmaceutical Corp. 22 Hideaki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
COSMOS 23-Aug- Elect Director Shibata, For
Pharmaceutical Corp. 22 Futoshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
COSMOS 23-Aug- Elect Alternate Director For
Pharmaceutical Corp. 22 and Audit Committee
Member Ueta, Masao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Misawa, For
22 Toshimitsu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Krishna For
22 Sivaraman The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Garrett llg For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Vincent S. Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Grelli of the Audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Kimberly Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Woolley of the Compensation and Nominating
Committees which are not composed in
majority of independent directors.
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Fujimori, For
22 Yoshiaki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director John L. Hall Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 of the Audit, Compensation and Nominating
Committees which are not composed in
majority of independent directors.The board
is not sufficiently independent as per our
voting policy.
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Natsuno, Against | Against as the nominee served on more than
22 Takeshi 4 public company boards.
Oracle Corp Japan 23-Aug- Elect Director Kuroda, For
22 Yukiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- Elect Lewis Gradon as For
Healthcare 22 Director
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- Elect Neville Mitchell as For
Healthcare 22 Director
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- Elect Donal O'Dwyer as For
Healthcare 22 Director
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- Elect Lisa Mclntyre as For
Healthcare 22 Director
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- Elect Cather Simpson as For
Healthcare 22 Director
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- | Authorize Board to Fix For
Healthcare 22 Remuneration of the
Corporation Limited Auditors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- | Approve Issuance of For
Healthcare 22 Performance Share Rights
Corporation Limited to Lewis Gradon The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- | Approve Issuance of For
Healthcare 22 Options to Lewis Gradon
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- | Approve 2022 Employee For
Healthcare 22 Stock Purchase Plan
Corporation Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- | Approve 2022 For
Healthcare 22 Performance Share Rights
Corporation Limited Plan - North America The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fisher & Paykel 24-Aug- Approve 2022 Share For
Healthcare 22 Option Plan - North
Corporation Limited America The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercury NZ Limited 22-Sep- Elect James Bruce Miller Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
22 as Director directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Board, and two of which
as the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
Therefore, the nominee is considered to be
overboarded.
Mercury NZ Limited 22-Sep- Elect Lorraine Witten as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
22 Director directorships, two of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Board, and one of which
as an outside Chairperson of the Audit
Committee. Therefore, the nominee is
considered to be overboarded.
Mercury NZ Limited 22-Sep- Elect Susan Peterson as Against | The nominee holds five non-executive
22 Director directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Board. Therefore, the
nominee is considered to be overboarded.
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 65 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Amend Articles to Clarify For
22 Director Authority on
Shareholder Meetings -
Disclose Shareholder
Meeting Materials on
Internet - Clarify Director
Authority on Board
Meetings - Clarify
Provisions on Alternate
Statutory Auditors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Elect Director Kusunose, For
22 Haruhiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Elect Director Okabayashi, | For
22 Osamu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Elect Director Moriizumi, For
22 Koichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Elect Director Mihara, Koji | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Elect Director Kamide, For
22 Kunio The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Elect Director Iwata, For
22 Yoshiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Appoint Alternate For
22 Statutory Auditor Michi,
Ayumi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28-Sep- Approve Annual Bonus For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Approve Allocation of For
22 Income, with a Final
Dividend of JPY 11.99 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Amend Articles to Disclose | For
22 Shareholder Meeting
Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Miyata, For
22 Masahiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Miyata, For
22 Keniji The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Kato, For
22 Tadakazu The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Matsumoto, | For
22 Munechika The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Terai, For
22 Yoshinori The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Ito, Mizuho For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Nishiuchi, For
22 Makoto The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Ito, For
22 Kiyomichi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director Kusakari, For
22 Takahiro The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Tomida, Ryuji The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Hanano, Yasunari The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Director and Audit For
22 Committee Member
Fukaya, Ryoko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29-Sep- Elect Alternate Director For
22 and Audit Committee
Member Moriguchi,
Shigeki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CSL Limited 12-Oct- Elect Marie McDonald as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CSL Limited 12-Oct- Elect Megan Clark as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CSL Limited 12-Oct- Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers.
CSL Limited 12-Oct- Approve Grant of For
22 Performance Share Units
to Paul Perreault The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Approve Remuneration For
22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Elect Kendra Banks as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Elect George El-Zoghbi as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Elect Jim Miller as Director | For
22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Approve Brambles Limited | For
22 Performance Share Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Approve Participation of For
22 Graham Chipchase in the
Performance Share Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Approve Participation of For
22 Nessa O'Sullivan in the
Performance Share Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Approve Participation of For
22 Graham Chipchase in the
MyShare Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 18-Oct- Approve the Amendments | For
22 to the Company's
Constitution The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Approve Financial For
22 Statements and Reports of
the Directors and Auditors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Approve Remuneration For
22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Elect Yasmin Allen as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
22 Director directorships, one of which as the
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Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Elect Michael del Prado as | For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Elect Karen Penrose as Against | The nominee holds five non-executive
22 Director directorships, three of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Approve Grant of Options | For
22 and Performance Rights to
Dig Howitt The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 18-Oct- Approve the Increase in For
22 Maximum Aggregate
Remuneration of Non-
Executive Directors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Elect Peter Polson as Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Director of the Audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Elect Greg West as Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Director of the Audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Elect Tracey Horton as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Elect Michelle Tredenick For
22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers. There is a lack of ESG criteria in the
variable compensation.
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Approve Grant of For
22 Performance Rights to
Tennealle O'Shannessy The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Approve Grant of Service For
22 Rights to Tennealle
O'Shannessy The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Approve the Amendments | For
22 to the Company's
Constitution The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Approve Renewal of For
22 Proportional Takeover
Provision The proposal is in line with our voting policy
IDP Education Limited 18-Oct- Approve the Conditional Against
22 Spill Resolution The proposal is not in shareholders' interest.
Meridian Energy 18-Oct- Elect Michelle Henderson For
Limited 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meridian Energy 18-Oct- Elect Julia Hoare as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
Limited 22 Director directorships, of which three as the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and
one as an outside Chairperson of the Board
and of the Audit Committee. The nominee is
therefore overboarded.
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Meridian Energy 18-Oct- Elect Nagaja Sanatkumar For
Limited 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meridian Energy 18-Oct- Elect Graham Cockroft as For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Auckland International | 20-Oct- Elect Mark Cairns as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
Airport Limited 22 Director directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Board. Therefore, the
nominee is considered to be overboarded.
Auckland International | 20-Oct- Elect Elizabeth Savage as For
Airport Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Auckland International | 20-Oct- Elect Christine Spring as For
Airport Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Auckland International | 20-Oct- Authorize Board to Fix For
Airport Limited 22 Remuneration of the
Auditor The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Reece Limited 27-Oct- Approve Remuneration Against | There is a lack of Climate criteria in the
22 Report variable compensation.
Reece Limited 27-Oct- Elect Tim Poole as Against
22 Director The board lacks diversity.
Reece Limited 27-Oct- Elect Bruce C. Wilson as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Reece Limited 27-Oct- Approve Grant of For
22 Performance Rights to
Peter Wilson The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Reece Limited 27-Oct- Approve the Increase in Against
22 the Maximum Aggregate
Fees of Non-Executive
Directors Board fees have been increased excessively.
South32 Ltd. 27-Oct- Elect Frank Cooper as Against | There are issues with the board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
South32 Ltd. 27-Oct- Elect Ntombifuthi (Futhi) Against | There are issues with the board which do
22 Mtoba as Director not enable support of the proposal.
South32 Ltd. 27-Oct- Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers. Besides, while Climate objectives are
part of the non-financial performance
measures in the LTI(10% on climate change
measures), these criteria are qualitative and
not precise. For these reason, we vote
against the remuneration report.
South32 Ltd. 27-Oct- Approve Grant of Rights to | Against Climate objectives are part of the non-
22 Graham Kerr financial performance measures in the
LTI(10% on climate change measures), these
criteria are qualitative and not precise. For
these reason, we vote against the
resolution.
South32 Ltd. 27-Oct- Approve Advisory Vote on | Against | The company fails to identify relevant levers
22 Climate Change Action to achieve the targets they have set out.
Plan While there are many positive points in
South32’s climate strategy, in the short to
medium term there is an overall lack of
transparency regarding how they will
achieve these climate targets including:- No
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public climate target before 2035- No
indication of when South32 emissions will
peak - Lack of annual concrete reporting to
assess how progress is annually assessed by
the board and how that factors into ESG
linked remuneration - Lack of transparent
reporting on key climate indicators such as
carbon intensity of various business lines -
lack of visibility on concrete actions planned
including when they will start delivering the
carbon emission reductions needed to
achieve the target
Wesfarmers Limited 27-Oct- Elect Jennifer Anne For
22 Westacott as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wesfarmers Limited 27-Oct- Elect Michael (Mike) For
22 Roche as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wesfarmers Limited 27-Oct- Elect Sharon Lee Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
22 Warburton as Director directorships, two of which as the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
Wesfarmers Limited 27-Oct- Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers.
Wesfarmers Limited 27-Oct- Approve Grant of KEEPP Against | Dividends paid on performance shares that
22 Deferred Shares and ultimately vest is not aligned with
KEEPP Performance shareholders' interests as there is no
Shares to Robert Scott entitlement to dividends prior to meeting
the performance criteria (12-month
forfeiture period)
Domino's Pizza 02-Nov- Approve Remuneration For
Enterprises Limited 22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Domino's Pizza 02-Nov- Elect John James Cowin as | For
Enterprises Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Domino's Pizza 02-Nov- | Elect Ursula Schreiber as For
Enterprises Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Domino's Pizza 02-Nov- | Approve Grant of a Right For
Enterprises Limited 22 to Don Meij in Respect of
the FY23 STI The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Domino's Pizza 02-Nov- | Approve Grant of For
Enterprises Limited 22 Performance Rights to
Don Meij in Respect of the
FY23 LTI The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Domino's Pizza 02-Nov- | Approve Renewal of For
Enterprises Limited 22 Proportional Takeover Bid
Provisions The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Accept Financial For
Industries Plc 22 Statements and Statutory
Reports The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Approve the Against | Thereis a lack of Climate criteria in the
Industries Plc 22 Remuneration Report variable compensation.
James Hardie 03-Nov- Elect Peter John Davis as For
Industries Plc 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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James Hardie 03-Nov- Elect Aaron Erter as For
Industries Plc 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Elect Anne Lloyd as Against | The nominee holds three non-executive
Industries Plc 22 Director directorships, one of which as the
Chairperson of the Board and one of which
as the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.
The nominee is therefore overboarded.
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Elect Rada Rodriguez as For
Industries Plc 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Authorize Board to Fix For
Industries Plc 22 Remuneration of Auditors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- Approve Grant of Return For
Industries Plc 22 on Capital Employed
Restricted Stock Units to
Aaron Erter The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Approve Grant of Relative | For
Industries Plc 22 Total Shareholder Return
Restricted Stock Units to
Aaron Erter The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- Approve Grant of Options | For
Industries Plc 22 to Aaron Erter The proposal is in line with our voting policy
James Hardie 03-Nov- | Approve James Hardie For
Industries Plc 22 2020 Non-Executive
Director Equity Plan The Proposal is in shareholders' interest.
Spark New Zealand 04-Nov- | Authorize Board to Fix For
Ltd. 22 Remuneration of the
Auditors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Spark New Zealand 04-Nov- | Elect Gordon MacLeod as For
Ltd. 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Spark New Zealand 04-Nov- Elect Sheridan Broadbent For
Ltd. 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Spark New Zealand 04-Nov- Elect Warwick Bray as For
Ltd. 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Spark New Zealand 04-Nov- Elect Justine Smyth as For
Ltd. 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Spark New Zealand 04-Nov- | Elect Jolie Hodson as For
Ltd. 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Newcrest Mining Ltd. 09-Nov- Elect Philip Bainbridge as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Newcrest Mining Ltd. 09-Nov- Elect Vickki McFadden as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Newcrest Mining Ltd. 09-Nov- | Approve Grant of For
22 Performance Rights to
Sandeep Biswas The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Newcrest Mining Ltd. 09-Nov- | Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers.
Newcrest Mining Ltd. 09-Nov- | Approve the Increase in For
22 Non-Executive Directors'
Fee Pool The proposal is in line with our voting policy
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- Elect Michelle Hinchliffe For
22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Catherine Tanna as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Terry Bowen as Against | The nominee holds three non-executive
22 Director directorships, two of which as the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Xiaoqun Clever as Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect lan Cockerill as Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Gary Goldberg as Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Ken MacKenzie as Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Christine O'Reilly as Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Elect Dion Weisler as Against | There are issues with the Board which do
22 Director not enable support of the proposal.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Approve Remuneration Against | Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Approve Grant of Awards For
22 to Mike Henry The proposal is in line with our voting policy
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Approve the Amendments | For The proposal would enhance shareholder
22 to the Company's rights and we therefore consider it has
Constitution merit.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Approve Policy Advocacy For Additional information on meeting Paris
22 Agreement goals would be useful to
shareholders to assess potential risks and
increase their understanding on how the
company is managing its transition.
BHP Group Limited 10-Nov- | Approve Climate For The requested report would contribute to
22 Accounting and Audit giving shareholder meaningful climate-
related information useful for their
investment decisions.
REA Group Ltd 10-Nov- | Approve Remuneration Against | There is a lack of ESG criteria in the variable
22 Report compensation. Compensation is excessive
compared to peers.
REA Group Ltd 10-Nov- | Elect Kelly Bayer Rosmarin | Against | There are issues with the nominee which do
22 as Director not enable support of the proposal.
REA Group Ltd 10-Nov- Elect Michael Miller as Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Director per our voting policy.
REA Group Ltd 10-Nov- Elect Tracey Fellows as Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 Director per our voting policy.
REA Group Ltd 10-Nov- Elect Richard Freudenstein | Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
22 as Director per our voting policy. The nominee is a non-
independent member of the Remuneration
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors. The
nominee is a non-independent member of
the Nomination Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
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REA Group Ltd 10-Nov- | Approve Grant of Against | There is a lack of transparency on
22 Performance Rights to performance goals. The option grants are
Owen Wilson excessive. The performance conditions are
not stringent enough.
Northern Star 16-Nov- Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
Resources Limited 22 Report peers. There is a lack of disclosure regarding
the remuneration paid.
Northern Star 16-Nov- | Approve Issuance of LTI For
Resources Limited 22 Performance Rights to
Stuart Tonkin The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Northern Star 16-Nov- Approve Issuance of STI Against The compensation is excessive compared to
Resources Limited 22 Performance Rights to peers and the remuneration structure for
Stuart Tonkin the STl is not satisfactory.
Northern Star 16-Nov- Approve Issuance of Against The compensation is excessive compared to
Resources Limited 22 Conditional Retention peers and these retention rights are in
Rights to Stuart Tonkin addition to the existing remuneration
structure.
Northern Star 16-Nov- | Approve Issuance of For
Resources Limited 22 Dividend Equivalent
Vested Performance
Rights to Stuart Tonkin The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Northern Star 16-Nov- | Elect Michael Chaney as For
Resources Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Northern Star 16-Nov- | Elect Nick Cernotta as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
Resources Limited 22 Director directorships, one of which as the outside
Chairperson of the Board. The nominee is
therefore overboarded.
Northern Star 16-Nov- | Elect John Richards as For
Resources Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Northern Star 16-Nov- Elect Marnie Finlayson as For
Resources Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Goodman Group 17-Nov- | Appoint KPMG as Auditor | For
22 of Goodman Logistics (HK)
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Goodman Group 17-Nov- | Elect Chris Green as Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Director of Goodman of the Remuneration Committee which is
Limited not composed in majority of independent
directors. The board lacks diversity. There
are issues with the board which do not
enable support of the proposal.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- Elect Phillip Pryke as Against | The nominee is a non-independent member
22 Director of Goodman of the Remuneration Committee which is
Limited not composed in majority of independent
directors. There are issues with the board
which do not enable support of the
proposal.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- Elect Anthony Rozic as For
22 Director of Goodman
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Goodman Group 17-Nov- Elect Hilary Spann as For
22 Director of Goodman
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Goodman Group 17-Nov- | Elect Vanessa Liu as For
22 Director of Goodman
Limited The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Goodman Group 17-Nov- Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers. There is a lack of transparency on
performance criteria. The performance
conditions are not stringent enough. The
remuneration structure is not satisfactory.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- | Approve Issuance of Against | The option grant is excessive. The
22 Performance Rights to performance conditions are not stringent
Greg Goodman enough. The remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- Approve Issuance of Against The option grant is excessive. The
22 Performance Rights to performance conditions are not stringent
Danny Peeters enough. The remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- | Approve Issuance of Against | The option grant is excessive. The
22 Performance Rights to performance conditions are not stringent
Anthony Rozic enough. The remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- Approve the Increase in Against
22 Non-Executive Directors'
Fee Pool Board fees have been increased excessively.
Goodman Group 17-Nov- | Approve the Spill Against
22 Resolution The proposal is not in shareholders' interest.
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- Approve Remuneration For
Limited 22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- Elect Lulezim (Zimi) Meka For
Limited 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- Elect James McClements For
Limited 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- Elect Susan (Susie) Corlett | For
Limited 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- | Approve Grant of FY22 For
Limited 22 Share Rights to Chris
Ellison The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- Approve Grant of FY23 For
Limited 22 Share Rights to Chris
Ellison The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- Approve Potential For
Limited 22 Termination Benefits The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mineral Resources 17-Nov- | Appoint Ernst & Young as For
Limited 22 Auditor of the Company The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seek Limited 17-Nov- | Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
22 Report peers. There is a lack of ESG criteria in the
variable compensation. The remuneration
structure is not satisfactory.
Seek Limited 17-Nov- Elect Leigh Jasper as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seek Limited 17-Nov- Elect Linda Kristjanson as For
22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Seek Limited 17-Nov- | Approve the Increase in For
22 Maximum Aggregate
Remuneration of Non-
Executive Directors The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seek Limited 17-Nov- | Approve Grant of One Against | The performance conditions are not
22 Equity Right to lan Narev stringent enough. The company has not
disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal. There is a lack of
transparency on performance criteria. The
remuneration structure is not satisfactory.
Seek Limited 17-Nov- | Approve Grant of Wealth Against
22 Sharing Plan Options and The remuneration structure is not
Rights to lan Narev satisfactory.
Sonic Healthcare 17-Nov- | Elect Christine Bennettas | For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Sonic Healthcare 17-Nov- | Elect Katharine Giles as For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Sonic Healthcare 17-Nov- | Approve Remuneration Against Compensation is excessive compared to
Limited 22 Report peers
Sonic Healthcare 17-Nov- | Approve Grant of Options | For
Limited 22 and Performance Rights to
Colin Goldschmidt The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Sonic Healthcare 17-Nov- | Approve Grant of Options | For
Limited 22 and Performance Rights to
Chris Wilks The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | Approve Remuneration For
Limited 22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | Elect Ewen Crouch as Against | The nominee holds three non-executive
Limited 22 Director directorships, two of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Board. The nominee is
therefore overboarded.
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- Elect K'Lynne Johnson as For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | Elect ZhiQiang Zhang as For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | ElectJane McAloon as Against | The nominee holds four non-executive
Limited 22 Director directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- Elect Peter Alexander as For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | Approve Grant of Share For
Limited 22 Rights to Mark Vassella The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | Approve Grant of For
Limited 22 Alignment Rights to Mark
Vassella The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel 22-Nov- | Approve the Increase in For
Limited 22 Maximum Aggregate Non-
Executive Director Fee
Pool The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fortescue Metals 22-Nov- | Approve Remuneration For
Group Ltd. 22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Fortescue Metals 22-Nov- Elect Elizabeth Gaines as For
Group Ltd. 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fortescue Metals 22-Nov- | Elect Li Yifei as Director For
Group Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fortescue Metals 22-Nov- | Approve Increase of Non- For
Group Ltd. 22 Executive Director Fee

Pool The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fortescue Metals 22-Nov- | Adopt New Constitution For
Group Ltd. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wisetech Global 23-Nov- | Approve Remuneration Against | There is a lack of ESG criteria in the variable
Limited 22 Report compensation.
Wisetech Global 23-Nov- | Elect Maree Isaacs as For
Limited 22 Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wisetech Global 23-Nov- | Elect Richard Dammery as | Against
Limited 22 Director The board lacks diversity.
Wisetech Global 23-Nov- | Elect Michael Malone as Against
Limited 22 Director The board lacks diversity.
Wisetech Global 23-Nov- | Approve Grant of Share For
Limited 22 Rights to Non-Executive

Directors under the Non-

Executive Director Fee

Sacrifice Share Acquisition

Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Evolution Mining 24-Nov- Approve Remuneration For
Limited 22 Report The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Evolution Mining 24-Nov- | Elect Andrea Hall as Against | The nominee holds three non-executive
Limited 22 Director directorships, three of which as the

Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.

Evolution Mining 24-Nov- Elect Victoria (Vicky) Binns | For
Limited 22 as Director The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Evolution Mining 24-Nov- Elect Jason Attew as Against
Limited 22 Director The board lacks diversity.
Evolution Mining 24-Nov- Approve Issuance of For
Limited 22 Performance Rights to

Jacob (Jake) Klein The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Evolution Mining 24-Nov- | Approve Issuance of For
Limited 22 Performance Rights to

Lawrence (Lawrie)

Conway The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Evolution Mining 24-Nov- | Approve the Non- For
Limited 22 executive Director Equity

Plan The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For
LTD. 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- | Elect Director Yanai, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
LTD. 22 Tadashi per our voting policy.
FAST RETAILING CO,, 24-Nov- Elect Director Hattori, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
LTD. 22 Nobumichi per our voting policy.
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FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- Elect Director Shintaku, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
LTD. 22 Masaaki per our voting policy.
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- Elect Director Ono, For
LTD. 22 Naotake The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- | Elect Director Kathy Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
LTD. 22 Mitsuko Koll per our voting policy.
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- | Elect Director Kurumado, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
LTD. 22 Joji per our voting policy.
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- | Elect Director Kyoya, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
LTD. 22 Yutaka per our voting policy.
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- Elect Director Okazaki, For
LTD. 22 Takeshi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- Elect Director Yanai, For
LTD. 22 Kazumi The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- Elect Director Yanai, Koji For
LTD. 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FAST RETAILING CO., 24-Nov- Appoint Statutory Auditor | For
LTD. 22 Kashitani, Takao The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Approve Allocation of For
KK 22 Income, with a Final

Dividend of JPY 40 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- | Amend Articles to Disclose | For
KK 22 Shareholder Meeting

Materials on Internet The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Hiruma, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
KK 22 Akira per our voting policy.
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Suzuki, Kenji | For
KK 22 The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Maruno, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
KK 22 Tadashi per our voting policy.
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Kato, Hisaki | Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
KK 22 per our voting policy.
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Suzuki, For
KK 22 Takayuki The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Mori, For
KK 22 Kazuhiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Kodate, For
KK 22 Kashiko The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Koibuchi, Against | The board is not sufficiently independent as
KK 22 Ken per our voting policy.
Hamamatsu Photonics | 16-Dec- Elect Director Kurihara, For
KK 22 Kazue The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hamamatsu Photonics 16-Dec- Elect Director Hirose, For
KK 22 Takuo The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Independent Auditor's Repart

To the Unitholders of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund

We have audited the financial statements of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (the “Fund”) managed by the
SNB Capital Company (the “Fund Manager”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2022, the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in net assets
attributable to the Unitholders and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as at 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS”) that are endorsed in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered and
Professional Accountants (“SOCPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund
in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
Independence Standards), that is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (the “Code”), that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code’s requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Fund Manager and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Fund Manager is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by the SOCPA, and to comply with the applicable provisions of the Investment Funds
Regulations issued by the Capital Market Authority (“CMA”"), the Fund’s terms and conditions, and for such
internal control as the Fund Manager determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Fund Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Fund Manager either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, the Fund Board, are responsible for overseeing the Fund's financial reporting
process.

KPMG F ional Services, ap I closed joint stock i din the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia with the paid-up capital of SAR (40,000,000). Previcusly known as “KPMG
Al Fozen 8 Partners Certified Publu: Accountants™. A non-partmer member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member lirms affiiated with KPMG Internationat Limited, a
private English y limited by g All rights
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Unitholders of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. ‘Reasonable assurance’ is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Fund Manager's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Fund Manager.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Fund Manager's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability fo continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, then we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (the “Fund”).

KPMG Professional Services
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SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Notes
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 8
FVTPL investments 9

Other receivables

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Other payables

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders

Units in issue in thousands (number) 10

Net assets value per unit (USD)

31 December

31 December

2022 2021
733 318
47,875 83,254
179 207
48,787 83,779
791 143
47,996 83,636
28,829 38,103
1.6648 2.1950

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Note For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021
Unrealised loss on FVTPL investments — net (18,713) (6,172)
Realised (loss) / gain on sale of FVTPL investments — net (2,039) 2,929
Dividend income 1,478 1,434
Special commission income on bank deposits 360 -
Total loss (18,914) (1,809)
Management fees 11 173) (238)
Custody fees 34 (31
Value added tax expense (26) 36)
Administrative expenses a7 (17)
Professional fees 10) (10)
Shariah audit fees ()] (8)
Fund board remuneration 6) (6)
Capital Market Authority fees ) 2)
Total operating expenses (276) (348)
Loss for the year (19,190) (2,157)
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (19,190) (2,157)

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE UNITHOLDERS

For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders at the beginning
of the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

(Decrease) / increase in net assets from units transactions
during the year

Proceeds from units issued
Value of units redeemed

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders at the end of
the year

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021
83,636 70,403
(19,190) (2,157)
22,601 32,788
(39,051) (17,398)
(16,450) 15,390
47,996 83,636




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December

Notes 2022 2021
Cash flows from operating activities
Loss for the year (19,190) (2,157)
Adjustments for:
Unrealised loss on FVTPL investments — net 18,713 6.172
Realised loss / (gain) on sale of FVTPL investments — net 2,039 (2,929)

1,562 1,086

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
FVTPL investments 14,627 (16,368)
Other receivables 28 (96)
Other payables 648 (456)
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating
activities 16,865 (15,834)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from units issued 22,601 32,788
Value of units redeemed (39,051) (17,398)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing
activities (16,450) 15,390
Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 415 (444)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8 318 762
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 733 318

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

1. THE FUND AND ITS ACTIVITIES

SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index (the “Fund”) is a Shariah compliant, open-ended investment fund,
established under article 31 of the Investment Funds Regulations, managed by the SNB Capital Company
(the “Fund Manager”), a subsidiary of the Saudi National Bank (the "Bank"), for the benefit of the Fund’s
Unitholders

The Fund’s investments are held by Northern Trust Corporation, a custodian appointed by the Fund
Manager.

The Fund Manager has appointed an international investment house, Amundi - France, as sub-manager to
the Fund. Their duties include opening separate independent investment accounts and managing the Fund’s
assets in line with the investment strategies and Shariah guidelines.

The objective of the Fund is to invest in securities of Shariah compliant companies listed on major
South-East Asian, Asia Pacific and Japanese stock exchanges. Surplus cash balances is invested in Shariah
compliant money market and Murabaha funds and / or placed in Murabaha contracts.

The terms and conditions of the Fund were originally approved by the Saudi Central Bank (“SAMA”) and
subsequently endorsed by the Capital Market Authority (“CMA”) through its letter dated 18 Dhul Hijja
1429H (corresponding to 16 December 2008).

The Fund is governed by the Investment Funds Regulations (the “Regulations”) published by Capital Market
Authority (“CMA”) on 3 Dhul Hijja 1427H (corresponding to 24 December 2006) The Regulations were
amended on 12 Rajab 1442H (corresponding to 24 February 2021).

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants (“SOCPA”),
and comply with the applicable provisions of the Investment Funds Regulations issued by the CMA and the
Fund’s terms and conditions.

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention using the accrual basis of
accounting and going concern concept except for investments measured at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”) which are recorded at fair value.

The Fund does not have a clearly identifiable operating cycle and therefore does not present current and non-
current assets and liabilities separately in the statement of financial position. Instead, assets and liabilities

are presented in order of their liquidity.

4. FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates (the “functional currency”). If indicators of the primary economic
environment are mixed, then Fund Manager uses judgement to determine the functional currency that most
faithfully effects the economic effect of the underlying transactions, events, and conditions. The Fund’s
investments transactions are denominated in Japanese Yen, Australian Dollar, and certain other foreign
currencies. Investor subscriptions and redemptions are determined based on the net asset value and received
and paid in US Dollar and expenses of the Fund are also paid in US Dollar. Accordingly, Fund Manager has
determined that the functional currency of the Fund is US Dollar (“USD”).

7




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

4. FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY (CONTINUED)

These financial statements are presented in United States Dollar (“USD”’) which is the Fund’s functional and
presentation currency and have been rounded off to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated.

5. CHANGES IN FUND’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS

During the year, there have been no changes in the terms and conditions of the Fund.

6. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which the
estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

When available, the Fund measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market
for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis. The Fund measures
instruments quoted in an active market at a market price, because this price is assessed to be a reasonable
approximation of the exit price.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Fund uses valuation techniques that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction. The Fund recognizes transfer between levels of fair value at the end of the reporting period
during which the change has occurred.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Fund has classified the investments measured at FVTPL as per the fair value hierarchy as level 1. During
the year, there has been no transfer in fair value hierarchy for FVTPL investments. For other financial assets
and liabilities not measured at fair value such as cash and cash equivalents, other receivables and other
payables, the carrying values were determined to be a reasonable approximation of fair value due to their short-
term nature. The Fund has classified cash and cash equivalents as level 1 while remaining financial assets and
liabilities are classified as level 3 as per the fair value hierarchy.




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

7.1  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and short term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Cash
and cash equivalents include bank balances.

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities

Classification of financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is measured at its fair value and classified at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as measured at FVTPL:

e itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
commission on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at FVOCI
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated
as measured at FVTPL.

e it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
commission on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Fund Manager may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-
investment basis.

Financial assets measured at FVTPL
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Business model assessment

The Fund Manager assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The
information considered includes:

o the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice;

e how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Fund Manager;

o the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

e how managers of the business are compensated - for example, whether compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

e the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its expectations
about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered in isolation, but
as part of an overall assessment of how the Fund's stated objective for managing the financial assets is
achieved and how cash flows are realized.

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worst case' or
'stress case' scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way that is different
from the Fund's original expectations, the Fund does not change the classification of the remaining financial
assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly purchased
financial assets going forward.

Financial assets that are held for trading and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are
measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect
contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and commission

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. Interest or ‘commission’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs (for example, liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and commission, the Fund
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains
a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not
meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Fund considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and extension terms;

- terms that limit the Fund’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (for example, non-recourse asset
arrangements); and

- features that modify consideration of the time value of money — for example, periodical reset of interest
/ commission rates.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Classification of financial assets (continued)

Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Fund
changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Classification of financial liabilities
The Fund classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at FVTPL.
Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and liabilities measured at FVTPL are initially recognized on the trade date, which is the
date on which the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Fund shall
recognise a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only
when, the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Other financial assets and
financial liabilities are recognized on the date on which they are originated.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at
FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition issue.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gain or losses including
any foreign exchange gains and losses, are recognized in profit or loss in ‘realized and unrealized gain /
(loss) on FVTPL investments — net’ in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest / commission rate method and is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The ‘amortised cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability
is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured on initial recognition minus the
principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative commission using effective interest / commission rate
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets,
adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.

Derecognition

The Fund derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Fund neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial
asset.

On derecognition of the financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the consideration received
(including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income. Any commission in such transferred financial assets that is created or
retained by the Fund is recognized as a separate asset or liability.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.2 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Derecognition (continued)

The Fund enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its statement of financial position
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them.
If all or substantially all of the risk and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized.
The Fund derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expire.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Fund has a legally enforceable right to offset the amounts and intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis for gains and losses from financial instruments at FVTPL
and foreign exchange gains and losses.

7.3 Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Fund has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

7.4  Net assets value per unit

The net assets per unit is calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to the Unitholders included in the
statement of financial position by the number of units outstanding at the year end.

7.5 Units in issue

The Fund classifies financial instruments issued as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance
with the substance of the contractual terms of the instruments.

The Fund has redeemable units in issue. On liquidation of the Fund, they entitle the holders to the residual
net assets. They rank pari passu in all respects and have identical terms and conditions. The redeemable units
provide investors with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proportionate to the investor's share
in the Fund’s net assets at each redemption date as well as in the event of the Fund's liquidation.

Redeemable units are classified as equity as these meets all of the following conditions:

they entitle the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund's net assets in the event of the Fund's liquidation;
they are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

all financial instruments in the class of instruments that are subordinate to all other classes of instruments
have identical features;

the instruments do not include any other features that would require classification as a liability; and

the total expected cash flows attributable to the instruments over their life are based substantially on the
profit or loss, the change in recognized net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognized and
unrecognized net assets of the Fund over the life of the instruments.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue or redemption of redeemable units are recognized directly
in net assets as a deduction from the proceeds or part of the acquisition cost.

12



SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.6  Taxation / Zakat

Under the current system of Zakat and income tax in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the Fund is exempt from
paying any Zakat and income tax. Zakat and income tax are considered to be the obligation of the Unitholders
and are not provided in the financial statements.

The value added tax (“VAT”) applicable for fees and expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

7.7  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on the date
on which the right to receive payment is established. For quoted equity securities, this is usually the ex-
dividend date. For unquoted equity securities, this is usually the date on which the shareholders approve the
payment of dividend. Dividend income from equity securities designated as measured at FVTPL is
recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in a separate line item.

7.8 Management fees expense

Management fees expense is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
as the related services are performed.

7.9  Accrued expenses and other payables

Accrued expenses and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest / commission rate method.

7.10 New standards, interpretations and amendments thereof, adopted by the Fund

Below amendments to accounting standards and interpretations became applicable for annual reporting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2022. The Fund manager has assessed that the amendments have
no significant impact on the Fund’s financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments

COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 — Amendment to IFRS 16
Amendments to IAS 37 - Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3)

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16)

13
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7.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.11 Standards, interpretations and amendments issued but not yet effective

Standards, interpretations and amendments issued but not yet effective are listed below. The Fund intends
to adopt these standards when they become effective.

Standards, interpretations and

amendments

Description

Effective from periods
beginning on or after the

following date

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS  Disclosure of accounting policies

practice statement 2
Amendments to IAS 8
Amendments to IAS 12
Amendments to IFRS 17
Amendments to IFRS 16

Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS

28

Definition of accounting estimates
Deferred tax related to assets and
liabilities arising from a single
transaction

Insurance Contracts

Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

transaction

Classification of liabilities as current or

non-current

investor or Joint Venture

Sale or contribution of assets between

1 January 2023

1 January 2023
1 January 2023

1 January 2023
1 January 2024

1 January 2024

Available for optional
adoption / effective date
deferred indefinitely

The above standards, interpretations and amendments are not expected to have a significant impact on the
Fund’s financial statements.

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This comprises of balances held with an international bank having sound credit rating held in a commission
bearing account at prevailing market rates.

9. INVESTMENTS — MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

The composition of equity investments measured at FVTPL by currency is summarized below:

Currency

Japanese Yen
Australian Dollar
Hong Kong Dollar
New Zealand Dollar
Singapore Dollar
United States Dollar

31 December 2022

% of total

Country investments
(fair value) Cost Fair value
Japan 72.38 37,551 34,653
Australia, Ireland, New Zealand 21.29 10,138 10,192
Cayman Islands, Hong Kong 2.42 1,391 1,157
New Zealand 1.64 780 785
Singapore 1.15 606 552
Cayman Islands 1.12 1,916 536
100 52,382 47,875
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9. INVESTMENTS — MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(CONTINUED)
Currency Country
Japanese Yen Japan
Australian Dollar Australia, Ireland, New Zealand
Hong Kong Dollar Cayman Islands, Hong Kong
New Zealand Dollar New Zealand
United States Dollar Cayman Islands
Singapore Dollar Singapore

31 December 2021

% of total
investments
(fair value) Cost Fair value
71.84 47,857 59,810
20.09 14,563 16,726
4.47 3,227 3,717
1.45 1,022 1,207
1.37 1,592 1,144
0.78 787 650
100 69,048 83,254

The composition of equity investments measured at FVTPL by industry sector is summarized below:

Industry Sector

Industrials
Healthcare

Materials

Consumer Goods
Technology
Consumer Services
Financial Services
Telecommunications
Utilities

Industry Sector

Industrials
Healthcare
Technology
Materials

Consumer Goods
Consumer Services
Financial Services
Utilities
Telecommunications
Oil & Gas

31 December 2022

% of total
investments
(fair value) Cost Fair value
28.26 16,766 13,529
21.10 10,017 10,100
13.70 6,507 6,557
12.82 6,785 6,136
11.43 5,763 5,470
8.54 4,357 4,090
1.80 895 863
1.32 669 634
1.03 623 496
100 52,382 47,875
31 December 2021
% of total
investments
(fair value) Cost Fair value
31.98 20,265 26,629
18.82 13,228 15,665
12.39 6,804 10,317
11.85 9,479 9,866
10.93 8,736 9,098
8.26 6,269 6,875
2.84 1,723 2,365
1.83 1,482 1,520
0.88 872 732
0.22 190 187
100 69,048 83,254
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10. UNITS TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in units during the year are summarized as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

2022 2021

Units in ‘000s Units in ‘000s
Units at the beginning of the year 38,103 31,118
Units issued 12,655 14,877
Units redeemed (21,929) (7,892)
Net (decrease) / increase in units 9,274) 6,985
Units at the end of the year 28,829 38,103

As at 31 December 2022, the top five Unitholders represented 63.21% (2021: 55.5%) of the Fund’s units.
11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The related parties of the Fund include the Fund Manager, the Fund Board, other funds managed by the Fund
Manager, and the Saudi National Bank, being parent of the Fund Manager.

Management fees and other expenses

The Fund is managed and administered by the Fund Manager. For these services, the Fund accrues, daily a
management fee up to a maximum of 0.3% (2021: 0.3%) per annum of the Fund’s daily equity as set out in
the Fund’s terms and conditions.

The Fund Manager is also entitled to recover expenses incurred on behalf of the Fund relating to audit,
custody, advisory, data processing and other similar charges. The maximum amount of such expenses that
can be recovered from the Fund by the Fund Manager is restricted to 0.5% (2021: 0,5%) per annum of the
Fund’s equity at the respective valuation days. These expenses have been recovered by the Fund Manager
on an actual basis.

Following are the details of transactions and balances with fund manager related to management fees and
other expenses:

Amount of transaction for Payable as at
the year ended 31 December 31 December
Nature of
Related party transactions 2022 2021 2022 2021
SNB Capital Management fees 173 238 44 29
Company
Expenses paid on
behalf of the Fund 103 110 71 13
The Fund Fund Board
Board remuneration 6 6 7 1
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11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Other transactions with related parties

During the year, other related parties including other funds managed by the Fund Manager invested in the
units of the funds in the ordinary course of business. These transactions were carried out on the basis of
approved terms and conditions of the Fund. All related party transactions are approved by the Fund Board.
Following are the details of transactions in Fund units during the year and closing balance in the units of the
Fund:

Amounts of transactions for Balance as at
the year ended 31 December 31 December
Name of Related  Nature of
parties transactions 2022 2021 2022 2021
SNB Capital Subscription of units - 86
Multi-Asset
Conservative Fund Redemption of units 1,918 1,280 1,619 7,692
SNB Capital Subscription of units - 300
Multi-Asset
Growth Fund Redemption of units 3,014 1,283 8,572 16,999
SNB Capital Subscription of units - 687
Multi-Asset
Moderate Fund Redemption of units 4,606 1,062 2,501 12,441
SNB Capital King  Subscription of units 3 33
Saud University
Wagqf Fund Redemption of units 23 - 35 322

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

12.1 Financial risk factors

The Fund’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk
and operational risk.

The Fund Manager is responsible for identifying and controlling risks. The Fund Board supervises the Fund
Manager and is ultimately responsible for the overall management of the Fund.

Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily set up to be performed based on the limits established in the
terms and conditions document which sets out the Fund’s overall business strategies, tolerance of risks and
general risk management philosophy. In accordance with the terms and conditions of the Fund, the Fund
Manager is obliged to take actions to re-balance the portfolio in line with the investment guidelines when
needed.
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

12.1 Financial risk factors
12.1.1 Market risk

‘Market Risk’ is the risk that changes in market prices — such as commission rates, foreign exchange rates,
equity prices and credit spreads — will affect the Fund’s income or the fair value of its holdings in financial
instruments.

a) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
due to changes in foreign exchange rates and arises from financial instruments denominated in foreign
currencies.

The Fund’s financial assets and liabilities are denominated in currencies other than its functional currency.
Accordingly, the value of the Fund’s assets may be affected favorably or adversely by fluctuations in other
currency rates.

The effect on net assets of a reasonably possible notional movement of the US Dollar against the underlying
currencies of the financial assets in foreign currencies with all other variables held constant is as follows:

Change in 31 December 31 December
market rates 2022 2021
Japanese Yen +10% +3,467 + 5,984
Australian Dollar +10% +1,020 +1,676
Hong Kong Dollar +10% +117 +372
New Zealand Dollar +10% +79 +122
Singapore Dollar +10% +57 + 66

b)  Commission rate risk

Commission rate risk is the risk that the value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument or fair values
of fixed coupon financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market commission rates.

All the assets and liabilities of the Fund are non-commission bearing therefore the Fund is not exposed to
commission rate risk.

¢)  Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of the Fund’s financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices caused by factors other than foreign currency and commission rate movements.
Other price risk arises primarily from uncertainty about the future prices of financial instruments that the
Fund holds. The Fund Manager daily monitors concentration of risk in equity securities based on company
and industries in line with defined limits while closely tracking the portfolio level volatilities. As of the
statement of financial position date, the Fund has investments in quoted equity securities which are exposed
to other price risk.
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

12.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

12.1.1 Market risk(continued)

¢)  Other price risk (continued)

The effect on net assets attributable to the Unitholders (as a result of the change in the fair value of

investments) due to a reasonably possible notional change in market value of 10% in the value of
investments, with all other variables held constants, is as follows:

31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Effect on net assets attributable to the Unitholders +4,788 +8,325

12.1.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge their obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial loss. The Fund Manager seeks to manage credit risk by monitoring credit
exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties, and continually assessing the creditworthiness
of counterparties.

As at the statement of financial position date, the Fund’s significant exposure to credit risk arises from cash
and cash equivalents, which represents balances with a local bank having Moody’s credit rating of A2 which
is in line with globally understood definition of investment grade. Accordingly, there is no impact of
expected credit loss allowance on these financial assets.

12.1.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its
obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The Fund’s terms and conditions provide for subscription and redemption of units on every Saudi and US
Business Day (Monday to Thursday), and it is, therefore, exposed to the liquidity risk of not being able to
meet the Unitholder’s redemption requests on these days. The Fund Manager monitors liquidity
requirements by ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet any commitments as they arise, either
through new subscriptions, liquidation of the investment portfolio or by taking short-term loans from the
facilities obtained by the Fund Manager.

The Fund manages its liquidity risk by investing predominantly in securities that it expects to be able to
liquidate within a short period of time.

12.1.4 Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect losses arising from a variety of causes associated with the
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Fund’s activities either internally or externally at the
Fund’s service provider and from external factors other than credit, liquidity, currency, and market risks such
as those arising from the legal and regulatory requirements.
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

12.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
12.1.4 Operational risk (continued)

The Fund’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance limiting of financial losses and damage
to its reputation with achieving its investment objective of maximizing returns to the Unitholders.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of control over operational risks rests
with the Risk Management Team. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall standard
for the management of operational risk, which encompasses the controls and processes at the service
providers and the establishment of service level agreements with the service providers, in the following
areas:

- documentation of controls and procedures;
- requirements for
e appropriate segregation of duties between various functions, roles, and responsibilities;
e reconciliation and monitoring of transactions; and
e periodic assessment of operational risks faced;
- the adequacy of controls and procedures to address the risks identified;
- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
- development of contingency plans;
- training and professional development;
- ethical and business standards; and
- risk mitigation.

13. LAST VALUATION DAY

The last valuation of day was 30 December 2022 (2021: 30 December 2021).

14. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no event subsequent to the statement of financial position date which required adjustment of or
disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

15. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Fund Board on 16 Sha’ban 1444H corresponding to 08
March 2023.
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